Rﬂ)wn of
V‘ @
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
AUGUST 6, 2021
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF

RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on AUGUST 6, 2021, at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE,
3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

This Notice and Meeting Agenda, are posted online at: www.ranchoviejotexas.com. The
Agenda packet will also be posted online no less than 24 hours before the meeting.

1.
2.
3.
4.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes —July 2, 2021

Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.522
acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in assumption warranty
deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4, recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County,
Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen Ave.

Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.522
acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in assumption warranty
deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4, recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County,
Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen Ave.

Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 1.433
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty
deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro
Ave. and Taco St. Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il = 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave. and Taco St.

Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 1.433
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty |
deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro
Ave. and Taco St. Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave. and Taco St.



8.

10.

11.

12.

Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.816
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have
access to Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 2 Block 1
will have access to Enchilada St.

Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL
PLAT for 0.816 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1
will have access to Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 2 Block 1
will have access to Enchilada St.

Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for
1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave, and Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il -~ 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave.

Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for
1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave.

Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 1.070
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty
deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro
Ave. and Enchilada St.




And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il —50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave.

13. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT
for 1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2 will have
access to Santa Ana Ave.

14. Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Mr. Steven Putegnat
and Sandra L. Putegnat, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for Lots 8 and 9, Block 2, Rancho
Nuevo Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, according to the
map or plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1, slots 2718-A and B, map records of Cameron County,
Texas, to replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2 will have direct access to Jacklyn Circle.

15. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Mr. Steven
Putegnat and Sandra L. Putegnat, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for Lots 8 and 9, Block
2, Rancho Nuevo Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1, slots 2718-A and B, map records of
Cameron County, Texas, to replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2 will have direct access to Jacklyn Circle.

16. Public Hearing on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Mr. Steven Putegnat
and Sandra L. Putegnat, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for Lots 8 and 9, Block 2, Rancho Nuevo
Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1, slots 2718-A and B, map records of Cameron County, Texas, to
replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2 will have direct access to Jacklyn Circle.

17. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Mr. Steven
Putegnat and Sandra L. Putegnat, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for Lots 8 and 9, Block 2,
Rancho Nuevo Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, according
to the map or plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1, slots 2718-A and B, map records of Cameron
County, Texas, to replat 2 lots into 1. Lot SA Block 2 will have direct access to Jacklyn Circle.

18. Discussion/Action on Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen to Amend the Town of Rancho
Viejo Code of Ordinances Chapter 70 — Article 1l Zoning Districts- DIVISION 5. - "C" MULTIPLE-FAMILY
DWELLING, APARTMENTS, TOWNHQUSES AND CONDOMINIUMS DISTRICT- to add sections to
include enclosed garages and minimum living area

19. Adjourn

Y

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

“I“““ull\lI!B"llm“,‘,"r

SR RNCHE ",

e B Y
7,-)""« C?_‘__\r:'a‘-‘“"""”"""-'i!.-.-,«‘__{g,o
S

P o

A

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town of Ranche Viejo

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on July 26, 2021 at 12:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and
time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST: / (K/ = BN

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 2, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
JULY 2, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, the
same heing open to the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Oscar Gonzalez at 9:00 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Roll call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Craig Grove

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Absent:
Mr. Carmine Auditore

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.
Those present in the audience were:

Kaye Fullerton Bridget Neubauer Oscar Gonzalez Fred Kennedy
Scott Fry Jorge Vela Tomas Castella Maria Leticia Rodriguez

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — MARCH 8, 2021, APRIL 16, 2021

Motion to approve the minutes of March 8, 2021 and April 16, 2021 was made by Craig Grove, seconded
by Paolina Vega and carried unanimously.

4. REVIEW PLANS FOR REZONE REQUEST BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE OF GOLF AND
RESORTS INVESTMENT, LLC 0.783 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED
AS TRACT 1I-50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE
168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26,
PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

Town Administrator Fred Blanco explained the area in question located on the intersection of Taco and
Santa Ana.

Chairman Gonzalez opened the floor to public discussion.

Fred Kennedy expressed concern over properties losing value.




JULY 2, 2021 PAGE 2

An unnamed audience member also expressed her concern over what will happen with the rezone of
the property.

Public discussion was closed.

Motion was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega to recommend the rezone for approval.

5. REVIEW PLANS FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMITTED BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE OF
GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC 0.522 ACRE TRACT, OUT IF “EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE” AND
DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME
19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN CABINET 1, SLOT 706-A, MAP RECORDS OF
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

Town Administrator Fred Blanco explained the area in question located on Carmen Ave.
Chairman Gonzalez opened the floor to public discussion.

No public discussion.

Public discussion was closed.

Motion was made by Paolina Vega, seconded by Craig Grove to recommend the preliminary plat for
approval.

6. REVIEW PLANS FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMITTED BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE OF GOLF
AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC 1.433 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND
DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME
18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AND 0.783 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il —50.373
ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

Town Administrator Fred Blanco explained the area in question located on Taco/Tesoro/Santa Ana

Chairman Gonzalez opened the floor to public discussion.
No public discussion,

Public discussion was closed.

Motion was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega to recommend the preliminary plat for
approval.




JULY 2, 2021 PAGE 3

7. REVIEW PLANS FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMITTED BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE OF
GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC 0.816 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND
DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME
18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AND 0.677 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE
TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

Town Administrator Fred Blanco explained the area in question located on Enchilada

Chairman Gonzalez opened the floor to public discussion.
No public discussion.
Public discussion was closed.

Motion was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Filiberto Conde to recommend the preliminary plat for
approval.

8. ADJOURN

Motion to Adjourn at 9:23 a.m. was made by Craig Grove, seconded by Paolina Vega and carried
unanimously.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




4. Public Hearing on Recommendation
to the Board of Aldermen on Request by
Tony McDermid, representative of Golf
and Resorts Investments, LLC, owners,
to approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.522
acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course”
and described as a 139.143 acre tractin
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 19067, page 104, official
records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 4, recorded in
volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision,
recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot
1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen
Ave.




0B/08/2020
Town of Rancho Vieo
Regugst ~ Roplailing
To~Residantlal I ROBIVE \
Giwners -+ Golf & Resorts nvesiments, LLG Froperty 1D m - \g]““i} ’331]’ﬁm
Hesariplion of land tobe replatting - }”:‘59

¥l

El i_:}lhﬁlo Ri;h%ha\ﬁiéjb:Sub‘di\zlaibhENb..'i, 1 Restdentil Lot
{Log", Bldck 1)

0,822 adradvil ot If ‘gl diablo golf sourse” and deggribud Be:e 139143 avrellaclh
asaumplon wananty deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, offictal records-of

Caieron Counly, Texas.ind being adjacent fo Rancho Viglo sundivislan, sectian 4,

racordad:in volume 26, page,46; aid.; diacent fo Ranchio Vigjo 1986-subdivision,

Tacarded in cgblivet 1,:8lof 706-A, iap records of Gamarén. County, Texas.

Salg0;562:ndras belng mdre:panliclany. incated and desotlbed:as follows: beglhning at
a stenl spindle found at the southwastcomer of lof 3, Ranohp: Visjo. 1986 subdivision

{obib: |, Slnt.706-a, m.no.cby biajng inthe. centerline of Avenida Garmen.{S0 f, naw.), for-

#he figint of bieghnnilng and narthweist emer of s draati thehce along thie:soulh I, of:
sald lot 3, south 82 dep, 54 min: 16 550, sast, af adistanes.of 20.00 feet an,oné-hal{
Jigh ot gin faund 4t tire-sagtrightotway line.of Avertida: Carmen,.& total distance of
10734 faefio a:one-haif inoh lroiv pin with.a yollow plagtic.cap stampeid "mdae " set,
forthe nofthasst cotner ofthis tract thence, souln 07 deg; 57 raln. 0B sec; wesk; a
distaieaof 397,78 festto:n onig-nalf Ingh Iron pin with z:yslioi plastic cap.staniped

"iriteJic"set, an the north ling oflet 2, Reindho Viejo 1986.subdivigion, for the southaast.

o of Ahls ydat; fhencs, sloug saidiiarth Ins of ot 2, norih 82 :deg: 54 rmin, 16 ses:
wesl, ata-distance of 83.84fecta orin-half inch lron-pln fuiind at the aist Hightob-way

ne of Avenlda. Garmen,-a-otal distanse.of 103.84.foot1o a sice! Spiridle found Inthe

cénleriing-of Averlida: Gariian, for the:soui wast.carber of Ahils fract; therics, alorp the
canterling.of Avsnidg Garien,-noith 07 ‘deg, 95 min. 45 ec. east, a-digtance of 227:75;

feetto tfie polnt ofhaglaning: eonldining 0:662 doras, more or fess.

E1-Angel Raviaho Vigle:Subdivision No. 4, 3 Resldentisl Lots
(Lot arid % HlaokT)
1.443 acke'Tragh, out of sal-angsl goif cowse® ting dekorbed as & 154.488 acratract i

i

assumption warranly deed recorded in volumio 18483, page 188, -nificlal records of

T |t . PP S gy Tt i
11t A TV T it e S g s R AT e e L Ly =y N D T o A E S AT S




Cameran County, Texas and being adlacent fo Rancho Vigjo subdivision, seclion 7,
acaording ta the map or plat ihereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
CGarneron County, Texas

Said 1.433 acres being more particutarly located ant described as follows: heginning at
the inferseotlon of the centerines of laco sireet (50 & r.o.w.) and Avenida Tesoro (50 .
r.ow.), for the horthwest comet of this tract; hence, along the centerfine of Taco shiset,
narih 80 deg, 08 min. 50 sec. east, a dislance 0f228.0 feet, for the northeast corney of
this tract; thence along the east ling of this tract, helig hear the west adge of Resaca
del Rancho Viejo, south 09 deg. 32 min. 34 sec. east, al 26,0 feet an ona-talfinch ron
pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped “m8r nc” set, at a distace of 148.86 faet an ohe-
half inch fron pin with a yetlow plastic cap stamped "mé&v inc" set, a total distance of
503,65 feet to a point in an inlel for a soncrete culvert in the Resacs daf Rancho Vigjo,
for the southeast comer of this tract; thents, south 73 dag. 42 min. 36 sec. west, al a
distance of 10.8 feet a halfinch Iron pin faund, at 195.0 feat an one-haif ingh iron pin
with 2 yellow plastic cap stamped “mé&r inc" sat at the east right-of-way fine of Avanida
Tesoro (50 ft, roaw.), 4 fotal distance of 220.0 feot to the centeritne of said Avanida
Tesoro being on a curve to the tighl with & radius of 1248.53 faet, for & carner of this
tract: thenoo, along centerling of sald Avenlda Tesoro beitg on a curve to the sight with
an arc Jength of 189,57 feet, for a cotner ofthis tract; fhenoe, continuing along sald
centerling, noilh 09 day, 53 win. 10 sec. west, & distance of 148.916 faet to the point of
baginning; contaliving 1.433 acres, more or lass,

(Lot 1, Block 2)

0.783 acre tract, out of “el ange! golf course” and described as fract if ~ 80.373 acrea In
agauumption warranly deed recorded in volime 18183, page 168, official records of
Gameron Counly, Texas and being adlasent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, seetion 8,
ascording to the map ar plat thereof racarded in volume 26, page 37, map facords of
Carneron County, Texas

Sald 0.783 acres being more paricularly located and described as follows: heginning at
ihe intersection of the centerlines of taco street {50 ft. r.ow.) and Avenida Saita Ana
{50 . r.o.w.), for the noftheast corner of this tract: thence, alony the contetline of
Avenida Santa Ana, south 08 dog. 53 min, 10 sec. east, 3 distance of 30.55 feet {o the
palit of curvature of a curve to the Jeft with & radius of 2429837 feat, for a comer of this
fraci: thencs, continuing along the sehterling of Avenida Santa Ana, an are length of
19091 feat to the southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the north line of Tot 85,
section 8, south 77 deg. 02 min, 59 sec. wes, ata dlslance of 25.0 feet a half-hch iran
pin with & yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r ino" set, a total distance of 203,00 feet an
one-hall inch fron pin with & yellow plastic cap stamped “mdy inc" sef, for the soufhwest
cornar of this tract: thence along the wast line of this tract, being near the east edge of
Resaca dol Rancho Vieju, north 13 deg, 28 min, 57 sec. west, at 146,54 feel an ong-
half inch Iron pin with a yellow plastlc cap stampoct “mér inc" set at the south itght-of-
way line of taco sireet, a tolal distance of 171.60 feel 16 a point in the cenlerline of said

iy PEANS TR

2 e ien




taco strest, for tha barthwest corner of this tract; thence, along sakt cenlerfine, north 80
deg. 0B min, 50 sec. east, 4 distance of 210,00 feet to the point of baginning; containing
0.783 acras, more or |8ss,

El Angel Rancho Viejo aubdivision Mo. 2, 3 Residential Lofs
{L.ots 4 and 2, Block 1)

1,070 acre tract, out of “e) angel golf course” and dascribed as a 154,488 acre tractin
assumplion warcanly deed recordad in volume 18483, page 188, afficial records of
Camerol County, Texas ahd belng adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the ap ot plat thereof rocorded Iy velume 26, page 37, map recerds of
Cameron Counly, Texas

sald 1,070 acres belng more particularly located and desoribed 15 follows: beginning al
a conorate nail found at the southwast cormer of lot 78, Rahcho Visjo stubdivislon,
saclion 7, belng at he Intersestion of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro {50 ff. r.ow.)
and enohitada straet (50 R. row.), for the horthwest corner ofthis fract; thenes, along
the centerling of said enchllada street, south 69 deg. 47 min. 39 see. east, a distance of
250,00 fost b a stes! spindie found, for the northeast corner of this tract; thehos along
the east line of thls trant, being neer the west adge of Resaca del Rancho Viejo, seuth
17 deg. 19 min. 12 g0, weetl, ata distance of 26.03 feet an ohe-half inch iron pin with 2
yellow plastic cap stampsd "m@r inc” sel, at a distance of 106.82 faet an ene-half Inch
iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r Ine" sef, a total distance of 198.63 fant
to an one-half Ingh iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped *m&r Ine” set, for the
sautheast corner of this tract; thence, along the notth ne of lot 1, Rancho Vigjo
subdlvision, section 7, notll 69 deg. 47 min. 59 sec. wast, at a disiance of 240.0 feet &
steel spindile found at fhe centorling of aaid Avenlida Tesora, for the southwest corner of
this fract; thence, alang centatling of sald Avenlda Tasore, north 20 deg, 12 min. 21 sec.
east, a distance of 198,38 feet o tha polnt of baginning; contalning 1.070 acres, more or
foas,

(Lot 1, Bloek 2)

6.803 acre track, ostt of “el anyel golf course” and daserlbed as tract 1t » 50,373 acres in
asswnption warranty deed recorded In volume 18183, page 168, offictal racords of
Cameron Coundy, Texas and belhg adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, gectlon 8§,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded In valume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron Gounty, Texas

Bald 0.803 acres being more particularly located and desctibad as Rllows: beginning at
the northeast carner of lot 55, Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, being I the
cenleriing of Avenida Senta Ana (50, row.}, for the southeast comer of this fract;
thence, along the north line of said lot 55, north 74 deg. 22 min. 06 ses. wast, al 8
distance of 25.0 foet a conerete monument found, at a distance of 178,86 teal a concrele

Lav BT ESS

" i - B i etz R




monument folind, & total distance of 180.00 feat, for the southwest vovner of this track;
thence along the west ilne of (bis ract, north 09 deg, 26 min, 26 seo, east, at 102,45
faal an one-half Inch fron pin with a yellow plastic cap starmped "m& Inc" gef, a total
distance of 190,69 faet 1o a palnt In the Resaca del Rancho Viejo and belng the south
oundary line of ot 8, Santa Ana Lake subdivision fio, 2 {cab. [, slot $262, mr.cod), for
the northwost cornet of this tract; thence, along the south line of sald Jot 8, south 89
deg. 47 min. 39 sao. east, ol a distance gF20.0 feot a half-inoh iron pin with a yetlow
plastlc cap stamped "m&r inc" found, al 184.80 feet an one-half inch lran pih with a
yekow plasiic cap stamped "mér ing" found, at the west right-of-way line of Avenida
Santa Aha (50 ft, r.0.w.}, a (olal distance of 200,60 feal to the centerline of said Avenlda
Santa Ang, for the northeast comer of this lract; thente, along centedline of said
Avenida Sanla Ana, south 20 deg. 12 min. Z2 seo, west, a distance of 41,63 feetlo a
polnt of curvature of a curve to the laft with a radits of 1,647.08 feel, for a comer of (nis
ract; thance, continuing along centerling of said Avenlda Santa Ana, an arc fength of
131.49 feet (chord:s17°55'08"w 131 A8Y 1o tha polnt of beginning; confaining 0.803
more ot less

Et Angoel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 2, 2 Residential Lots
(Lot 1, Binck 1)

0.814 acte tract, out of “el angel golt cotrse” and desctibed as a 154.488 acre tractin
assumplian warranty deed recorded In valume 18183, page 168, ofticie! records af
Camereh County, Texas and being adjacent to Ranche Viejo subdivision, seciion 7.
actording to the map of plat thereof racorded In velume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron Colinty, Texas

Seild 0,816 acres belng more partlcularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the souihwast cornar of Iol 78, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, seaflon 78, balng atthe
intersaction of the centarlines of Avenida Tesora {60 fi. r.ow.) and Enchilada Street (50
ft, ro.w,), for the southeasl comer of this tract: thanee, along the cunterline of said
Enchllada Strest, norih 68 deg. 47 min, 38 sec. west, a distance of 42,71 feetta the
paint of curvature of a curva to the left with & tadius of 55,00 fest, for a corer of this
tract; thence, along sald cutve being he cenlerline of sald enchilada slrest, an ars
distance of 34.30 fost (chorln8773832"w 33.76", for a corner of this fractihence,
continulng along the centerline of sald enchlinda strest, south 74 deg. 28 min. 36 seo.
want, a distance of 8,43 fest to the polnt of curvatre of a curve to the right with a radivs
of 93,47 feat, for a comer of this lrac); thence, along sald curve helng the centetline of
salid Enchitada Street, an arc distence of 68.32 feel (chord:s87°3051"e 6738, fora
comer of this rachthence, continuing along the centerline of sald Enchitada Streel, -
north 69 deg. 46 min. 17 sec. west, u distapce of 30,24 feet to tha polnt of curvature ofa
curve 1o the right with a radius of 265.88 feet, Jor a corner of this tracl; thence, along
sald curve being the canterline of seid Enchitada Street, an arc distancs of 57.33 feet
{ohord:a68°36'37"e §7.22), for the southwast comer of this ractthence afong the west
ine of this tract, north 10 deg, 30 min. 46 sec. sast, at 27.21 feet an one-half Ingh iron

S PR TS S _ e 21y 04 SR W T R TR P S et




pin with a yeflow plastic cap stamped u&e ing” set at the noithern right-ofway line of
enchitada straet, a total distance of 167.90 fset to a half-inch iron uin with a yellow
plastic cap stampad "mé inc’ sek, for The northwest corper of this tract; thents, along
the narh line of this taet, south 65 dey. 23 min, 36 soc. ens(, at a distanoe of 231,91
fest a halEInch ran pin with a yallow plasfic cap stamped "m&r Ine” set at the west right-
of-way Tine of Avenlda Tesoro (60 ft row.), a total distance of 256,91 feet to the
contetline of said Avenlda Tesoro haing a ouive 1o the left with a radius of 1926.78, for
the northeast cortier of this tract; thenoe, sontlnuing alohg centerfing of sald Avenlda
Tesors, an arc lenglh of 118,62 fest (chard:s21°68'13"w 118.59), to the pulnt of
heginning;containing 0.816 acres tore oF loss

{t.ot 2, Block 1)

0.677 acre tract, ot of “el angel golf course” and doscribed as 4 154.488 aors tractin
assurnplion warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Carneron County, Texas and being adjacebit to Rancho Viajo subdivision, section 7,
accortling to the map or plai theveof yocorded in volume 286, page 37, map tecords of
Gamaron County, Texas

Said 0.867 actes halng more particularly jooated and desarlbed as follows: begihning at
a one-haif inch fron pin found at the southwest comer of Int 24, Rancho Viejo 1686
subdivision {cab. I, slot 707-b, ma.e.ot), for the southeast comer of this frack; thenee,
north 69 deg. 47 wilh, 30 see. west, a distance of 1 B0.00 feot to a one-half Inch iron pin
with 2 yellow plastic cap slamped s ine® sat, for the southwest corner of this trach;
thetea along the west Ine of this tract, north 27 deg. 40 min, 17 ssc. east, ai a distance
of 202.80 feet an ohe-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap slamped "méy ine” set
at the soulh right-nfway line of Enchilada Streat (50 ft, r.ow.), a fotal distance of 220,76
feet to the centerline of sald Fnohilada Street, belny on & curve to the sight with a radius
of 305.40 feet, for the northwest corner ofthis lracl; thenos, along sald centetline, an
aro distance of +1.08 feet siill on the canterling of sald Enchllada Street, for the
southwest corner of this tract; thence, continling along sald centerline, south 38 deg, 15
min. 47 seo, aasl, a distance of 3441 feet to a curve to the 2ft with a radius of 265.86
faet, for a covnet of this fracy; thence, along sald eurve, an arc distance of 88,67 feet
(chordis47°50'22% 88.46"), 1o the northwestcorner of lok 2a, for the northeast comer of
this tract; thenae, along the west fof ine of sald iot 2, south 10 deg. 30 min, 46 sec.
west, ala distance of 26.79 fel a one-half Inch iron pin found at the south right-of-way
line of Enchifada Street, a total distance of 173.50 faetio the polnt of beginning,
containing 0.877 acies, move br less

Regatds

Tony McDermid {Representatives)
958-350-4000

956-572-0832

S e N = VAT

e AT T T e s T e



‘S anitaryBoer: ‘
‘Setvice comeotlanfor lot 1, blogk Lis.to b instalted-on an existing avavity sewsr ling losated Judhe western

Wefin & Rose, ,_fﬁ:gaifpama?@r[

@fgi{reef!‘:'gy A ‘Sﬂiﬁéyi:t‘g;

RE@W W s

11.}!.1 PR
IR S I T
VA, ‘,j\pal ] ‘.,
B .

Eingineeting Report Bt oS,
EL DIABLORANCHO VIEIO SUBDIVISIGN NO.
. LOT 1, BEOCK L, . A
JiY THE CITY OF RANCHO VIESD, TEKAS

PECEMBER 9, 2030

i lp-orente a residentldl ot witiio this oxisting gpiﬁéommqnity;

Lot T Dok 1 witkhave necess to Crivnen Ave: (306 noaw ).

Typposed:Iiprovenivies.

"Thate ure 10 proposed improveinents planned for this Subdivision sxcept for sewerand water setvice taps on

exlsting matn Hues:

Stipets.and Dialnbse o
Tl ot sfrott OF parking lot-pbanges are proposed for the subdivision.
o newundergrotyit stoxm sewer system aré proposed. for the Subdivision,

voi Sepyles

siirtion of the G Ave. payement by cuttiug agioss pavepent fd gaid line:ad to.xep nit the pavermentin
‘acaordando wit-detatl on ihestno. 3.

17 Water Service conportions:for lat3, blocke1 s-to hie installed by cut orhoxe method on avoxisthif waterline
Incated peross Carpin Avar and phyldig:for Las Casitag.on the West side af Careien Ava,andto vepair fg.
physinent ihweoidanch with clotaii o shewt no. 3,

Tiagtall nelor bok dpproved by “Valtoy Muploipal Uttty Digtriet no: 2. 88 tme ol taps.
The potarkwater meters iwlil nothe inshailed wotit ach niteris developsd

Pagetof 2

@, OBk 3761 9 Brownsville, Texas 76523 o (956) 5443022

IO P M S S Sk e

Il TR

s et




Water Rights Feos, Impse{ Pees, md Rein hursement Fegs
Water tap fee Gl be $1,500.00 a5 dewer fap fee Willbe$750,00 Propald by devaloper to Valley Munipipal
Utility D:stnct 110, 2

Eldstiicil Sfivice
Ridotrio servics witlbo iovidéd by AR, P,

Sereol Llght

Lotl, 'Blo'—:k drof EL DIABLO RANGHO VFEJG SUBDIVISION NO. L.

oppstlng sfréet iight on the west etlge of the lotat the right-nfrvay line of Carmen Ave,
i aedal

Pl

»u"h““v\'\\'\ v,

& ,,sh.,---‘?--..?f*‘s,

$o ‘ﬁa Tl
\l‘:‘--“_ k _: "'ﬂ"i
!’ ’J S 3ebva i,y " '3
(J

i dAES

T, 44,

Pogs %662

TAURERSW evd Trodhiidgelland Brojuts R2iZ0808 - (RVRSCOSHO ARUSNS Brg, Ribortcdol

PR s e e AT e T




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
(LOT 1, BLOCK 1)

0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE"” AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE TRACT IN
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26,
PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION , RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706—A, MAP
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS;

SAID 0.552 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION
(CAB. 1, SLOT 706—A, M.R.C.C.T.) BEING IN THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT

OF BEGINNING AND NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3, SOUTH 82 DEG. 54 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
20.00 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, A

TOTAL DISTANCE OF 107.34 FEET TO A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R
INC" SET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, SOUTH 07 DEG. 57 MIN. 05 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 227.78 FEET TO A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN
WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 2, RANCHO VIEJO 1986
SUBDIVISION, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT 2, NORTH 82 DEG. 54 MIN. 15 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 83.94
FEET A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE EAST RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, A TOTAL

DISTANCE OF 103.94 FEET TO A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND IN THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, FOR THE SOUTH

WEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, NORTH 07 DEG. 05 MIN. 45 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF
227.75 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 0.552 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

Sk 3 3k 3k Sk 3k Sk 3k Sk 3k Sk >k Sk Sk Sk ke Sk ke Sk ke Sk ke vk ke v e 3 ke 3 Sk 3K 3K K 3K 3K 3K K 3K Kk 3K Kk 3k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT |, SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION NO. 17, DEPICTED HEREON HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED AS SHOWN
HEREON, DO CONFIRM AND ADOPT THIS SUBDIVISION.

SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT DATE
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SERGIO
ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED
AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _____ _ , 20__.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

Sk 3 Sk 3k Sk 3 Sk 3k Sk 3k Sk 3k Sk Sk Sk 3 Sk 3k Sk 3k S 3k Sk ke S ke S ke S ke v 3K 3K 3K Kk 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K Kk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k >k >k >k

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY,
BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL
DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 17, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER
THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY
INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

DATE
FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT
AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _____ __ , 20__.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

Sk 3 3k >k 3k 3k 3k Sk Sk S 3k 3k >k Sk 3k 3k Sk Sk Sk 3k 3k Sk Sk e vk >k e vk v Sk e S v e e e v e e e 3k 3 3K 3k Sk S 3 K 3k Sk 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k >k ok 3k 3k >k >k dk 3k 3k Kk

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION:
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT |, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL
AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TEXAS.

EDUARDO H. MEJA
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3900

Sk 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k >k Sk S 3 3k dk Sk Sk 3k dk Sk Sk 3k K Sk Sk S 3k S e S v v e e v v e Sk S v v >k A 3k 3 3k 3K S 3k 3k 3k Sk vk 3k 3k ok Sk 3k 3k 3k Sk Sk 3k 3k ok >k 3k 3k >k 3k k 3k >k

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CAMERON

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO ALL OF THE TAXING
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE
BOUNDARIES OF;

0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE
TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986
SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706—A, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS; LOCATED IN RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DEPICTED HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20__.

TONY YZAGUIRRE, JR.
ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES,
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

Sk 3k 3k 3k >k Sk 3k 3k >k Sk 3 3k 3k Sk Sk 3k 3k Sk Sk 3k 3k Sk ke Sk S S 3 S S v v e e v e e S S v 3 3k A 3k K 3 2 3k 3k 3k Sk Sk vk Kk >k ok 3k 3k >k >k Sk 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k >k

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

THIS REPLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT.

SCOTT FRY DATE
GENERAL MANAGER
VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2

Sk 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k Sk Sk Sk 3k Sk ke Sk ke Sk 3k Sk ke vk ke v ke v e 3k 3K 3K 3K K 3K K 3K Kk 3K 3k 3K 3k 3k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k ¢ 3k > 3k >4

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
THIS THE DAY OF , 20

ATTEST: TOWN SECRETARY MAYOR

PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN
3k 3k 3k 3k 3¢ 3k >k >k 3k 3K 3k 3k 3¢ ok ok ok ok sk 2k S S e Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk S 3k Sk Sk sk sk Sk Sk ok o e Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk S e e ke k Sk Sk Sk Sk o e e Sk ok Sk Sk Sk ke ok Sk k ok k ok ek

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

I, SYLVIA GARZA—PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, certify that the
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of

, 2021 at ___ O’clock ____ M in the Map Records of
Cameron County, Texas, Document No.

By: Deputy

e ™ e —

|
'8 LOT 2402
| ©
> RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION
&y SECTION 4 "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE”
% (VOLUME 26, PAGE #5, M.R.C.C.T.) RES'DUE OF 139143 ACRE TRACT
Iﬁg | (VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, O.R.C.C., TX.)
S 2
s B
SE
- o
=8
NOTES:
Eﬂ |g (=} ég :
| q 1S o ¢ 1) THIS 0.552 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE “X” (AREA OF
| S BNE K LoT 4 ~ > MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), PER THE F.L.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
S 3 MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0445 F, EFFECTIVE
SSF FEBRUARY 16, 2018.
I SISE
| NIt 2) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVENIDA CARMEN WAS USED
‘ S Qg AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.
Q-
| | DD S z 3) GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL
8 Qg Wz 2 UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION |
| s LOT 3 S 2 g THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS
< < N RECORDED IN VOLUME 25, PAGES 34—46 AND VOLUME 29, PAGE
I S82°54’15”F = 11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26,
107.34° g PAGES 33-43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND
. | 3 SAID GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007,
20.0 87.34 /7\4 — PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE)
FOUND STEEL SPlNDLE | SET 1/2” IRON PIN ><
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTC, = 4) EASEMENT AND RIGHT—OF—WAY DATED JUNE 4, 1998, RECORDED
| | O r IN VOLUME 5031, PAGE 286, OFFICIAL RECORDS, CAMERON
R . 3 8 COUNTY, TEXAS. (ELECTRICAL, BLANKET IN NATURE — 139.144
o N B ACRES EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE)
. &~
Q- & I oK © 5) CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED
G ™~ ?l O < APRIL 3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND
n, ¢ | gll | LOT 1 L 2 VOLUME 354, PAGE 351, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY,
N == 0.552 ACRE o L TEXAS. (IRRIGATION RIGHTS, BLANKET FOR ALL OF RANCHO
oo | oo (24,060 SQ. FT.)| & O 2 VIEJO)
) : 2 oM
I~ E X 0 2 . 6) UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN
e O BLOCK 1 S <5 VOLUME 1607, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY,
©O " AJ ™ o, 9 TEXAS. (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TO V.M.U.D. 2, ALL
< Ox to) e 52 SECTIONS | THROUGH X OF RANCHO VIEJO)
DT R & w3
S X ) n=s 7) ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED
Lol
% I g I «n x 2 AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2.
SET 1/2" IRON PIN = (PH: 956-350-4136)
WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC ~
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” 8) THE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL
20,0} 83.94 ) LOTS AT THE DEVELOPER'S COST.
& 9) ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435” 30.49" N.A.V.D.
FOUND STEEL $PINDLE | o ’ ’» =
N82°54 1? W gg = g 1988.
| ol 103.94 o 9 N
= S = =
2 LoT 2 o032 2
N 'g § BUILDING SETBACKS:
~ O
| L S g @ « FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.
30.0 | 200 = « SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE 5 FT.
T E EJE « REAR YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.
3 LOT 1 =R
® & T
DEED RESTRICTIONS:
VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964,
PAGE 802, AND VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED
RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.
FINAL PLAT
OF OWNER:
. . GOLF & RESORTS
EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1 INVESTMENTS, LLC
1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE
| RES BEING RANCHO VIEJO, TX. /8575
'%EE?‘J(EAL LOT (956)—350—4000
0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE
TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL A
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, Me]"’a' & Rose, I'nco'rpora,ted
SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986 - - ;
SUBDIVISION , RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706—A, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, Engineering Surveying
TEXAS; T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
SCALE: 1"= 60’ T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
PREPARED FOR: 1643 West Price Road (956) 544-3022
P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC y
DECEMBER 4, 2019) Fax (956) 544-3068
( ’ email: mandrinc@cngmail.com
G.F. NO.N/A JOB NO. _20908

GRAPHIC SCALE

0o 30 60 120 240

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 60 ft.

MERIDIAN OF
RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION
SECTION 4

OLMITQ
LAKE

Vel

VICINITY MAPFr
(SCALE: 17=2000")

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, OF CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, HOLDER OF A
SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND
DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", BEING OUT
OF THE 139.082 ACRES BEING "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE” IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR
UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY
INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

DATE
CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
OF CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE EXECUTED THE
SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN
STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _______ , 20__.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.
>k >k 3 ok 3k ok >k >k Sk Sk Sk Sk 3¢ Sk ok Sk sk Sk Sk S 5k Sk Sk Sk >k Sk Sk Sk Sk 3 Sk sk sk sk Sk Sk Sk ok sk sk sk sk Sk Sk Sk Sk sk sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk e e Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk e e e Sk ok ok ok ok K ok

"EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE”

| RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT
| (VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, O.R.C.C., TX.) /

E AVENIDA ZAPATA |3
/ 2 (40 FT. R.O.W.) 5 ~
117.00° 50.00’ 48.00°

NAIL 1
I

LOoT 2401

LOT 2408

S.TROWBRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax (956) 544-3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
email: mandrinc@cngmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.F. NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1643 West Price Road    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 3761  Brownsville, Texas 78520

AutoCAD SHX Text
(956) 544-3022

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveying

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TROWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20908

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO VIEJO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORELOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=2000')

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENIDA ESCANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENIDA SANTA ANA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENIDA ESCANDON (50 FT. R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCHILADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TESORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENIDA GUERRERO (50 FT. R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROVE  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLMITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
US EXPRESSWAY 77 & 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALBOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEJO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAPATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVARADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALBOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIZARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C ORCHARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C PLANTATION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C RESACA  BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEJO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORTEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TESORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS THE %%U         %%U DAY OF %%U                %%U, 20__.            

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO ALL OF THE TAXING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.                                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES,                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE %%U   %%U DAY OF %%U     %%U, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   THIS REPLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICIPAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARIES OF; 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTEST: TOWN SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT FRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY YZAGUIRRE, JR.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDUARDO H. MEJIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 3900

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT I, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, SYLVIA GARZA-PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, certify that the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cameron County, Texas, Document No.             .

AutoCAD SHX Text
                   , 2021 at        O'clock      M in the Map Records of

AutoCAD SHX Text
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the       day of

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  By:                         Deputy

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SERGIO          

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ONOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ONOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED____________,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DEPICTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT I, SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", DEPICTED HEREON HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED AS SHOWN HEREON, DO CONFIRM AND ADOPT THIS SUBDIVISION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:    GOLF & RESORTS    INVESTMENTS, LLC    1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE    RANCHO VIEJO, TX. 78575    (956)-350-4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE  25 FT. 25 FT. SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE   5 FT.  5 FT. REAR YARD SETBACK LINE  25 FT.25 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 1, BLOCK 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT OF BEING 1 RESIDENTIAL LOT BEING PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DECEMBER 4, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"= 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION SECTION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C AVENIDA CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50 FT. R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C AVENIDA ZAPATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40 FT. R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C T I O N   4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, M.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (CABINET I, SLOT 706-A, M.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO VIEJO 1986    SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (CABINET I, SLOT 706-A, M.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO VIEJO 1986    SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
"EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT (VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, O.R.C.C., TX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND STEEL SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND STEEL SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  0.552 ACRE (24,060 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°57'05"W   227.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°54'15"E  107.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°54'15"W  103.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°05'45"E   227.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT (VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, O.R.C.C., TX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT (VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, O.R.C.C., TX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION , RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706-A, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS;

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706-A, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS;

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAID 0.552 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION (CAB. I, SLOT 706-A, M.R.C.C.T.) BEING IN THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3, SOUTH 82 DEG. 54 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET AN ONE-HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 107.34 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC" SET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, SOUTH 07 DEG. 57 MIN. 05 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 227.78 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC" SET, ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 2, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT 2, NORTH 82 DEG. 54 MIN. 15 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 83.94 FEET A ONE-HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 103.94 FEET TO A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND IN THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, FOR THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN, NORTH 07 DEG. 05 MIN. 45 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 227.75 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 0.552 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" AND DESCRIBED AS A 139.143 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4, RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 45, AND ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION , RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOT 706-A, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS;

AutoCAD SHX Text
362.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVENIDA CARMEN WAS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION I THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 25, PAGES 34-46 AND VOLUME 29, PAGE 11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGES 33-43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND SAID GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE)    EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY DATED JUNE 4, 1998, RECORDED IN VOLUME 5031, PAGE 286, OFFICIAL RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (ELECTRICAL, BLANKET IN NATURE - 139.144 ACRES EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE)    CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED APRIL 3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND VOLUME 354, PAGE 351, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (IRRIGATION RIGHTS, BLANKET FOR ALL OF RANCHO VIEJO)    UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1607, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TO V.M.U.D. 2, ALL SECTIONS I THROUGH X OF RANCHO VIEJO)    ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2.    (PH: 956-350-4136)    THE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL LOTS AT THE DEVELOPER'S COST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS 0.552 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), PER THE F.I.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435" 30.49' N.A.V.D. 1988.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DEED RESTRICTIONS:    VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964, PAGE 802, AND VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ONOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CAMERON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     I, THE UNDERSIGNED, _____________ OF CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOT 1, BLOCK 1, EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", BEING OUT OF THE 139.082 ACRES BEING "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
***********************************************************************

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ____________, OF CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C T I O N   8  

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (VOLUME 33, PAGE 14, M.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS CASITAS


W
ot
[
o
]
N
o
=
=
o
>
<




5. Consideration/Action on
Recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and
Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to ;
approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.522 acre |
tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and
described as a 139.143 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 19067, page 104, official
records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 4, recorded in
volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision,
recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot
1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen
Ave.




6. Public Hearing on Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments,
LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 1.433
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page
168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section
7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron
County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave. and Taco St. Lot 2 Block 1 will have
access to Tesoro Ave.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract II - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2
will have access to Santa Ana Ave. and Taco St.




Mefia ¢ Rose, Incorporated

Enginesring Survgifing
Engivesring Report
Yy
B ANGEEL RANCHO VIEYO SUBDIVISION NO. 1
LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LOT 2, BLOCK 1 AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2,
TN PHE CELY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER &, 2024
Purpose of Sulxdivision

The purpose of this subdivision is to oreato thiee additional rosidential Tols within this exlsting golf community.

(Gc}
Yot 1 Bigok | will have acosss to Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. o.w.) and Treo Steeet (50 £L row).
Lat 2 Blook 1 will have accoss o Avenida Tesoro (30 . roaw.).
ot T Blook 2 wilt have acoess to Avenida Santa Ana (50 £, r.o.w.) and Taca Stweeet (30 It row.).

Proposed Improvementy
‘I'here are no proposed fmprovements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water sorvice taps on

cxisting lines.

Strects and Draluage
No new street or parking Lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.

Mo pew underground stosmm sewer systems are propoaed for the Subdivision.

Sandlary Sovver Servico
Sorvias sonmeetions for lot L and lot 2, block | are insletled on a prop. desp sewer service fine from an oxisting

gravity sewer Hie loonted in 1 wtillty casemont on the West side of the lot.

Service conneotion for lot 1, biock 2 srn installed oxt an exisiing 12 inek pravity sower Hne located in a ufility
eaacment on the Bast side of the lof.

Water Sorvice .
1" Wrater Servies conneotions for Jot | and Iot 2, biock I will be installed by buring under Ave, Tosora and
fmstalling 1" tapplug saddle on an existing § fsoh waterline located within the right-of-way ou the West side

of Avenida Tesoro.

1" Watar Serides conneotion, for Jot [, block 2 ere installed by boring under Ave. Santa Ana and insialilag a
1" tappiug saddle on an existing B inch waterfing located i the right-of-way on the East side of Sant And tve..

Tustaff meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utillty Dhistelol no, 2 4t tlme of taps.

The achual water metess witll not be instalied wntil each slte Is developed.

Lagel of2

0. Box 3761 o Brownsoille, Texps 78523 © (956} 544-3022

AR LT TEWTI W W, S O S PHTT T R T e T

£t e, SRR . rranamy




- Water Ri ights Teoy, Imnaci: Fegn and Relmbm genient Fees

Watsr lap Feawill Ue $1,500,00 and sewar fap feo will be $750.00 prapaid by developer fo. Valley Municipal
Uity Distitot no, 2.

Tloer lcal Se!w(-.
Flgetile dorvics will ba provided by AR,

Shet Liighting
Lot Blodk 1 of BEANGEL RANGHY VIEIC.SUBDIVISION NO. |
s A a;usung strat Bight o i polo at-tho doithwost wmen No gdditlons} glreat lights aid nocded.

Ebt.1 Blogk 2 of BL ANGEIL; RANCHQ VIBTQ-SUBDIVISION NO. 1
hag an ﬁxlsﬂng stiget fight on'a. polq ofs the comer ACROSS Fago steeet 16 the pagth.
Neo- 171 fonal slreel hghﬁ Ere naeded, .

..,.ﬂcsws\‘ .
31
ar 54;7‘\‘.

£ ’3

Page2 of 2

TAYSERS\Sleve TrowbridgeW end Prejacts R2E0A0 - (RVRECOHTH TEE AND GREENRORHT Fng: Repodalok,

I e

Eeran s gt b Ry nd bR




GRAPHIC SCALE
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
(LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1) (LOT 1, BLOCK 2) 5 9 P v 120 240
1.433 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN 0.783 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il — 50.373 ACRES IN E;!_-E;!;—
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR ( IN FEET )
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. { inch = 60  ft
SAID 1.433 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: SAID 0.783 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: '
BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF TACO STREET (50 FT. R.O.W.) AND AVENIDA TESORO BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF TACO STREET (50 FT. R.O.W.) AND AVENIDA SANTA
(50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; ANA (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF TACO STREET, NORTH 80 DEG. 06 MIN. 50 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 228.0 THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA, SOUTH 09 DEG. 53 MIN. 10 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE R%%%A%%
FEET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; OF 30.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 2429.37 FEET, FOR SUBDIVISION
A CORNER OF THIS TRACT; SECTION 7 AND 8
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, BEING NEAR THE WEST EDGE OF RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO,
SOUTH 09 DEG. 32 MIN. 34 SEC. EAST, AT 25.0 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.91 FEET TO THE
STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, AT A DISTANCE OF 148.85 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 263.65 FEET TO A POINT IN AN INLET FOR A CONCRETE
CULVERT IN THE RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT: THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 85, SECTION 8, SOUTH 77 DEG. 02 MIN. 59 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE
OF 25.0 FEET A HALF—INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE
THENCE, SOUTH 73 DEG. 42 MIN. 36 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 10.8 FEET A HALF—INCH IRON PIN FOUND, OF 203.00 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, FOR THE BUILDING SETBACKS:
AT 195.0 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; .
EAST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA TESORO (50 FT. R.O.W.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 220.0 FEET TO THE
CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO BEING ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 1248.53 FEET, FOR THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, BEING NEAR THE EAST EDGE OF RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO, * FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE 2> FT.
A CORNER OF THIS TRACT: NORTH 13 DEG. 28 MIN. 57 SEC. WEST, AT 146.54 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC * SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE 5 FT.
CAP STAMPED ”M&R INC” SET AT THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF TACO STREET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF * REAR YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT. s
THENCE, ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO BEING ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH AN ARC LENGTH 171.59 FEET TO A POINT IN THE CENTERLINE OF SAID TACO STREET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS \
OF 139.57 FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT; TRACT; = o9
o)
THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, NORTH 09 DEG. 53 MIN. 10 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 148.916 THENCE, ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, NORTH 80 DEG. 06 MIN. 50 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 210.00 FEET TO THE §
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; POINT OF BEGINNING; = C 4
=
CONTAINING 1.433 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. CONTAINING 0.783 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. g Z
DEED RESTRICTIONS: —) 4
VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964, =
PAGE 802, AND VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED
RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. VZICI/NIZT Y MAPF
SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION:
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: |
THAT I, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL LOT 37 LOT 81
AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE | | :
PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION | . . | STATE OF TEXAS
REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TEXAS. LOT 36 l | ~ COUNTY OF CAMERON
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION 5 G KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT |, SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF
S E I < H ) . ’
VOLUME ge ZAGIEg ‘:AVRCC:) SECTION 8 ‘ l B GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF ”LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1, AND LOT 1, BLOCK
~ | ( ' » MR.LCC.T. (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) ‘ ! W © 2, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", DEPICTED HEREON HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE
Zs | . LOT 39 LOT 83 28 SUBDIVIDED AS SHOWN HEREON, DO CONFIRM AND ADOPT THIS SUBDIVISION.
F)CE | | "'\)w
EDUARDO H. MEJIA 5S¢ 10T 38 | ~ POINT OF § TACO STREET POINT OF | '§ 3
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 8= | BEGINNING (50 FT. R.O.W.) BEGINNING R < P _
NO. 3900 A< o et A - . - - - - -- -- -+ -- - -- T - < 58 SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT DATE
: o , °06'50"E 210.00 o w® GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
88 5 N80°06’50"E  228.00 NBO'06'SO"E  173.04’ CALC. ___ N80°06°50 AL -
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 3 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 3k >k 3k 3k 3 >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3 > 3k 3k >k 3k >k >k >k 3k 3k >k > >k 3k k& 3 3 >k 3k 3k Kk >k >k >k >k < e >k > 3k 3 K >k = 8 — — 0 SET 1/2” IRON PIN g 6| 5 = Qg
le] | " , o O| 5.0° UTILITY EASEMENT ; ~
._.Q’Jd Ry §VII—:T1-H1,<2YEILRL%I\\IN FgﬁAST\C' § (%é)[),gETLéTDYBE(ASTEmSE NpTLAT) |3 0| (DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT)—* \g':;' QT:;';ESW.J;'QSR%. °O> ™ 2 STATE OF TEXAS
STATE OF TEXAS > . S CAP_STAMPED "M&R INC'y _ _ - oo - - - - - - - - HNee— - — - e S < COUNTY OF CAMERON
ol I e R B A = :
COUNTY OF CAMERON %E 3 ‘Q“m {rg 600 SQ. FT EASEMENfOZ'BS ﬁ 3 %ETTH%Z;E'ELQ%P;'EAST,:B&Q -3 @ | S.;o: BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SERGIO
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO ALL OF THE TAXING Zo Sl 'E = | I2J770 VALLEY MUNGIPAL  SET 1/2° IRON PIN - - CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” o . Ev ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE e ™A= x'ﬁ'rO’ (DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) CAP STAMPED "M&R INC" 2 > LOT 1 | N &EETE??FSSE g(HI_:%%ETE'EI)AhT/EE|SSASMUEBSF%F§|BTE|EE TSUFIEESECS)R/ES[C))"\::% l\zglsDTERRUAMTlECI)VNT ?HNE%EmKEI\IX%VgLEES%%D TO
BOUNDARIES OF 1.433 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 7, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, LOT 40 O 9|5 < | LOT 1 ) S .~ 0.783 ACRE GROSS ' < AND M THE CAPAGITY THEREIN STATED
BEING A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, A | e i 2 ;qg - LB FT) | :—l;‘ ey .
PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, S Iy 'S | (33878 S0 FT) Q o wy =18 0.585 ACRE NET RS S Q GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______ , 20__
AND 0.783 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 8, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, = 3 | LESS 0.202 ACRE RO.W. | - ~8 28 ol I 2 I, o5 o .
BEING 50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL & PN 0-57;E:$RE NET A S =S N [0 U - T4 N o O S
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DEPICTED HEREON. | T R T AT o 8 sF % | B, e oo 5! Q o ~ NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF TEXAS.
| Lo o SR S N L WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC ;l.l )
_— iR TNC™ g ~|
: N80°05°41"E ¢ 202.11° N g =3 Rl B ﬁggNﬁ*ﬁy‘;F?RON R M \——25.0' h “\
, . _/‘ i < / S [s Z 'g o_’s SOUTH OF CORNE m ’41 Sk >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 3 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 3k >k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3 >k 3k >k >k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k > >k 3k k& 3k 3 >k >k 3k 3k >k >k 3k >k 3 3 >k >k 3k 3k 3 > 3k >k >k > >k >k >k 3k >k >k
N80°06°50 "E| SEIT 1/2” IRON PIN Q  SET 1/2” IRON PIN SN « 178.00 | FOUND
WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20___. 25 00' WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC 3] o T
. | CAP STAMPED "M&R INC™y, CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” 2 172) X SPINDLE STATE OF TEXAS
- ! Lo ~ Z Q SET 1/2" IRON PIN . 0’
- I | o™ & WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC o 2’ 59”W 203.0 COUNTY OF CAMERON
e g ’i\ | © LOT 2 N N = 8 CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” S77 0 \ | \ ©
oY YZAGUIRRE IR g8 Sle NI oo g & ol \ l S |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY,
’ ) e Qs LS (28537 SQ. FT.) | $ LOT 85 \ BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1,
ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES, £S o\» AR LESS 0.078 ACRE ROM | & ~_ B AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2, EL ANGEL RANCJO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1%, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. <3 T \—' ‘1\8150' oLty EAsoENT o NET 8 MR \ S VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY
g= W | (DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) EMENT Q. \ AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE
e S 3k 3 3fe f¢ S S S S 3¢ e 3k S S S S 3k e ke i S S S S 3¢ e i e S S S 3k e ke e S S S Sk e S 3 e S S S S S ke e S S S S S S e e S S S S S ke e S e S S S §§ m \ \l 10 FTRP?V?A\NA\—(E;E ‘E_\‘:\QSE E:\TS)EMENT g RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT
STATE OF TEXAS oo \\ 0, 13 [Qggwﬁo By HS PAD - N <N \ TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.
- T Tt T Ay kg
COUNTY OF CAMERON Eg B :3 VIEJO SUBDIVISION \\ ‘1
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICIPAL 27 o RANCHO I ON 8 \ \ —
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT. ggﬁ FOUND 1/2" ] s ECT WRCCT) DATE
o i (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, N FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK
SET 1/2" IRON PI 3]
WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC §
STAMPED "M&R INC”
SCOTT FRY DATE CAP Lo & 7 S STATE OF TEXAS
GENERAL MANAGER RANC 58 A, M.R-L NOTES: < COUNTY OF CAMERON
VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 '
- BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
>k 3t >k 3k 3 3k 3 >k 3k Sk 3k e 3he 3 e >k e >k 3 e 3k 3 ke 3k ke 3k e She e e 3k e ke 3 e 2k 3 b 3k ke ke e dhe e e k¢ 3 ke 3k e k¢ e e 2k e ke e dhe 2 e k¢ 3 Sk 3k e k¢ e e ke ke 1) THIS 1.433 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS. \ MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.l.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0440 F, EFFECTIVE
THIS THE DAY OF , 20__. FEBRUARY 16, 2018. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______ , 20__.
2) THIS 0.783 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF
MINIMAL FLOOD I;lA"ZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.I.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0440 F AND
ATTEST: TOWN SECRETARY MAYOR 0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018.
3) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVE TESORO AND AVE SANTA
ANA WAS USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.
FINAL PLAT
4) GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL OF OWNER:
PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION | . . GOLF 2 RESORTS
THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS
sk s >k >k sk 3l 3K 3K 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k 5l 3k 3k 3k 3 ok 3k 3k sk ok ok sk sk sl s sk sk sl Sl 3 k¢ Sk Sk Sk Sk ke Sl i 3k k¢ Sl Sl Sk k¢ Sk Sk Sk Sk e Sl e sk vk Sl e 3k 3k e Sk 3k 3 k¢ Sk ok 3k k¢ Sk 11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGES ,
33—43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND SAID BEING 1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE
STATE OF TEXAS
GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, 2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS RANCHO VIEJO. TX. 78575
COUNTY OF CAMERON DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE) , :
, BEING (956)—350—4000
I, SYLVIA GARZA—PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, certify that the 5) CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED APRIL 1.433 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of 3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND VOLUME 354, 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
5091 of O clock M in the Mao Records of ;I'AC\;%ETS35I;,I_,EI\II:KEEDTRFE(;:RORADLIS_’ gﬁ“&iﬁ%ﬁ:go\/‘gjo*’ TEXAS. (IRRIGATION PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
’ — — P = ) RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
Cameron County, Texas, Document No. . 6) UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. Mejia & Rose, Incorporated
T O T EACEMENT ra oy i eRON VR & 0.783 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il J ’
TEXAS. (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TO V.M.U.D. 2, ALL SECTIONS | . : ; - -
By: Deputy THROUGH X OF RANCHO VIEJO) — 50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, Engineering Surveying
' PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
7) ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2. RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
(PH: 956-350-4136) SCALE: 1"= 60’ 1643 West Price Road (956) 544-3022
8) EET'EEEVSESELESPQNFL% (F;gg¥IDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL LOTS PREPARED FOR: P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520
' GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC Fox (956) 544-3068
ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435” 30.49" N.A.V.D. 1988. (NOVEMBER 4, 2019)

email: mandrinc@cngmail.com

G.F. NO.N/A JOB NO. 20850
20850PLAT.DWG S.TROWBRIDGE







7. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to
the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL
PLAT for 1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1
will have access to Tesoro Ave. and Taco St. Lot 2
Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2
will have access to Santa Ana Ave. and Taco St.




8. Public Hearing on Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments,
LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 0.816
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page
168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section
7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron
County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 2 Block 1
will have access to Enchilada St.




Mefin ev Rose, Incorporated

Tngiiceerlryg Swrveylng
Engineering Report
Foy
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIRJO SUBDIVISION NO, 3

LOT T AND LOT 2 BLOCKY,
IN THE CIYY OF RANCHO VIETO, TEXAS

DECEMEER 9, 2020

Parpese of Snbdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is 16 ereate lwi additional residential lots within this exisling golf comeunity,

Actess
Lot 1 Block { wifl have acoess to Avenida Tesoro (50 R, roaw.) and Buchifade Strest (50 ff. ro.w.}.

Lot 2 Blook. 1 will kuve accest to Enuhiladn Stweel (50 f. row.).

Proposed Duproveients
‘Fhere are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision exocpt for sewer aud waterservice taps an
existng mak {nes,

Streets nad Draionage .
o new street or patking Job changes ate proposed for the subdivision,
No new uaderground stonm sewer system are proposod for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Seryice
Setvice cotmection for ot 1, black 1 s 1o be instatied on an exdsting 10 inch gravity sewer line located in 2
wiility easemtent on the north side of Enohilada Streat.

Service connection for lot 2, blogk 1 is to be installed Dy boring vudar Buchilada St. and installing on an
existing 10 inch gravity sewar fine looated In » wility casement on the north side of Enchilada Street.

Water Service
1P Water Service connestions for lot 1, block { s to be instafled wsing 3. 1¥ tapplag saddle on an existing 8 inch
waterling located within a proposed 10 £. ensemont just west of the dghi-of-way on the West side of Avenida

Tesoro.

1" Water Service connection for lot 1, biogk 2 s 1o be instolled ysing o 1* tapping snddlo on an existing 6 juch
widerling lovatad in the southern tight-ofway of [nchilnda Steset,

‘fustatl meter box approved by Valtay Municipal Utility Distcctno. % st thae of taps,
The actual water meters witl not be installed 1untll each gite is doveloped

Page 1 of 2

@0, Box 3761 © Brownsollle, Teaps 18523 = (956) 544-3022

L N

e




; nd Reln
Wntm {np fee w:ll ba g1, 50[) 00 anldl sewar lap fee will bc 750,00 prepaid by developer to Valley-Munielpal
o] ilii:y Dis_tgwl 0.2

]‘lentdc ‘Farvics will be provided by ARD,

_rﬁh el Lighﬂng
Lot 1, Blagk 1.of BL, ANGBEL RANCHO VIO SUBDIVISION NO. 3 hasa light pole serosk Ave. Tusbro

on the.corabr of lot:#9. No additiouial street lights aro needed.
Lot 2/ lock i of EL ANGLL RAKCHO VIRIO SUBDIVISION NO, 3. Has-no exlsting strost Hghtat this
fhng’

7
- 2 N‘“'b\ ' N

et
L
e

K
0%

R S

Page 2.0f2

ThUSHRES o Vonbilugdind Prolests REII0T: (RVAGE) 2 L.QTS QECTIGN 70807 Fng. Regortdio

g1 e ' " T TR APPSR AR A APPRLEL D TR S




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

(LOT 1, BLOCK 1)

0.816 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE"” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SAID 0.816 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 79, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 79, BEING AT THE

INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF AVENIDA TESORO (50 FT. R.O.W.) AND ENCHILADA STREET (50 FT. R.0.W.),
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, NORTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 42.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 55.00
FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 34.30
FEET (CHORD:N87°39°32"W 33.75’), FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, SOUTH 74 DEG. 28 MIN. 36 SEC. WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 9.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 93.47
FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 58.32
FEET (CHORD:S87°38'51"E 57.38"), FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, NORTH 69 DEG. 46 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 30.24 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 265.86
FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 57.33
FEET (CHORD:S63°35'37°E 57.22"), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, NORTH 10 DEG. 30 MIN. 46 SEC. EAST, AT 27.21 FEET AN
ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET AT THE NORTHERN
RIGHT-OF—=WAY LINE OF ENCHILADA STREET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 167.90 FEET TO A HALF—INCH IRON PIN WITH
A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, SOUTH 65 DEG. 23 MIN. 38 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
231.91 FEET A HALF—INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET AT THE WEST
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA TESORO (50 FT. R.O.W.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 256.91 FEET TO THE

CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO BEING A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1925.76, FOR THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO, AN ARC LENGTH OF 118.62 FEET
(CHORD: S21°58’13"W 118.59°), TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 0.816 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

>k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k Sk vk 3k 3k >k kK 3k >k >k Sk >k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k >k >k

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT |, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL
AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TEXAS.

EDUARDO H. MEJIA

REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3900

sk 3k sk 3k >k 3k sk sk ke Sk 3k ok sk sk sk Sk ok 3k ok sk sk sk 3k Sk 3k Sk sk Sk 3k 3 sk 3k Sk sk Sk ok Sk Sk Sk Sk 3k Sk sk sk Sk 3k Sk 3k sk sk Sk 3k 3k Sk sk Sk 3k Sk Sk 3 Sk 3 ok 3k ok ok ok ok k kK
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO ALL OF THE TAXING
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE
BOUNDARIES OF 0.816 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 7, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,
BEING A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,

PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS,

AND 0.677 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 7, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,

BEING 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168,
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DEPICTED HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20

TONY YZAGUIRRE, JR.

ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES,

CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

sk 3k sk sk ok 3k sk sk ok 3k sk sk 3k sk sk ok ke Sk sk Sk ok sk sk 3k Sk sk ok 3k sk ok Sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk Sk Sk Sk sk sk Sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk Sk 3 sk sk Sk 3k sk ok 3k sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok K

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

THIS REPLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT.

SCOTT FRY DATE

GENERAL MANAGER

VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2

sk 3k sk sk ok 3k sk sk ok 3k sk sk 3k sk sk ok ke Sk sk Sk ok sk sk 3k Sk sk ok 3k sk ok Sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk Sk Sk Sk sk sk Sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk Sk 3 sk sk Sk 3k sk ok 3k sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok K

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
THIS THE DAY OF , 20___.

ATTEST: TOWN SECRETARY MAYOR

PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN
st 3 >k sk sk 3¢ >k 3 3 3k Sk 3k 3 ok 3 3k >k 3k 3 ok Sk sk 3k ok ke ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3 Sk Sk 3 Sk sk Sk Sk Sk sk Sk 3k sk sk 3 sk sk Sk sk ok ok e dfe ok ok ke 2k S S o Sk ke ke ok ok ke ok

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

I, SYLVIA GARZA—PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, certify that the
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of

, 2021 at O’clock M in the Map Records of
Cameron County, Texas, Document No.

By: Deputy

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
(LOT 2, BLOCK 1)

0.677 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SAID 0.667 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2A, RANCHO VIEJO 1986
SUBDIVISION (CAB. I, SLOT 707—-B, M.R.C.C.T.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, NORTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET TO A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN
WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, NORTH 27 DEG. 40 MIN. 17 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
202.60 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET AT THE SOUTH
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF ENCHILADA STREET (50 FT. R.0.W.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 229.76 FEET TO THE
CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, BEING ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 303.40 FEET, FOR
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 11.08 FEET STILL ON THE CENTERLINE OF SAID
ENCHILADA STREET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 38 DEG. 15 MIN. 47 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 34.41 FEET
TO A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 265.86 FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 88.87 FEET (CHORD:S47°50°22"E 88.46°), TO THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF LOT 2A, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE WEST LOT LINE OF SAID LOT 2A, SOUTH 10 DEG. 30 MIN. 46 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF
26.79 FEET A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF ENCHILADA STREET, A /
TOTAL DISTANCE OF 173.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 0.677 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. LOT 74

"EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE”
RESIDUE OF 154.488 ACRE TRACT

(VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, O.R.C.C,, TX.)

10

DEED RESTRICTIONS:

VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964,
PAGE 802, AND VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED
RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

GRAPHIC SCALE

60 0 30 60 120 240

I e e ey ——

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 60 ft.

MERIDIAN OF
RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 7

BUILDING SETBACKS:

e FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.
e SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE 5 FT.
e REAR YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.

CARMEN AVENUE

GAY,

(SCALE:

VICIINITY MAPFP
17" =2000")

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

DAY OF

=
S
~
L~ !
= g s
3¢ |
Q== |
S N | KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT I, SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF
ne e | | > GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF "LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO
o~E R | 15.0 FT. UTILITY EASEMENT , ! S VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3”, DEPICTED HEREON HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED AS
N g A | /<V°L- 2, PG. 39, MRCCT) , S SHOWN HEREON, DO CONFIRM AND ADOPT THIS SUBDIVISION.
E . I'I ! SET 1/2” IRON PIN / / E o~ A
~ QY N [ SET 1/2” IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC X ! ~ =
=] ! 1 \éﬂ:;l SATAYNIEIF:IESW"J;;S?-I\II%' CAP STAMPED "M&R INC | l E 8
SRE [ o ¢ SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT DATE
SA I ENCHILADA| STREET S§65°23°38" ,I | 3 =3 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
CR%! ENCHILADA STREET REALIGNMENT 256.971 | oo N
Z (CABINET |, SLOT 1281-8) M.R.C.C.T.) g > - ° l —~ w
& (50 FT. R-O:M) =~ Lor 1 " ool e — O & STATE OF TEXAS
IR N © 0.816 ACRE GROSS 100 FT. UTUTY EASEMENT _ | ( ‘ % E E ~g COUNTY OF CAMERON
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ b —H MR T | ~ y DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) ~ (™ i ~
Y e 35554 SQ. FT.) ! =) w
‘ | LESS( 0.189 ACRE R.O.W. agus' ™ %”;‘ ~ ~ % BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SERGIO
\\\\\\\ | = |- LESS 0.049 ACRE EASEMENT % c‘g O g, ONT ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE
. Tt ] z \S 0.578 ACRE NET  SET 1/2° IRON PN Y O~ & T < THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO
) L <3 ' O e ! ) ~ N0 SR ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED
. -\ SET 1/2° RON PN - N | s AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
—-- ~ Pon e WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC 17.87 i g N9 <
Q) s e CAP STAWPED TM&R ING W) 15 a GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____
5982, TGy Tps, O S74°28°36"W [\ -z 5280 =
~ Sz, 3300 e 5{1, 9@ 3 943" 94374 - POINT OF BEGINNING
* ” ’ ~ < < % 3 FOUND CONCRETE NAIL
& se7 172 Ron e /8 N S DR | A N o - 192 et NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.
) WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC R &S 2 ) L 17"\ _30.24 ‘_\?bc?; 00 ’
I B P T L T e 4=55-0 ¢ ENCHILADA STREET
15.0 FT. UTILITY EASEMENT / ~. '847-(‘)26) » \ 47’ L= g;' 4 (50 FT. R.O.W.) >k >k sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok e ke ke ke S ke Sk ok Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk Sk sk ke Sk e ke e S ke ke Sk ke Sk Sk ok sk sk sk sk Sk sk ke Sk ke Sk e ke ke e Sk Sk Sk Sk ok sk ok sk Sk sk sk Sk sk ke ke ke ke
(DEDICATED BY THIS PLA;ré)o Lsy i‘(@i?f Q,‘i R=07 : :.. o ’938. A ’N@\’\”Ef]’bj ) \%9047,39””,
\,,\\\’ ’ T~ . » = |
& o e e AL =97.33” L=05%S | o 42.77 STATE OF TEXAS
gl) CAP STAMPED "M&R INC™~.) L/ \cnNes3s37w LQ\—\’.\?g] ! | ! COUNTY OF CAMERON
N FouND 1/2" RO P} \=56722) CN69°46° 17 W, o ot | i |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY,
o \ » 041 ”
e \ 30.24 WE 5250 BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1,
§ LOT 2 | = e Mg 20 ! . EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3", IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON
R« I ORCC.T.) ' ' COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR
~ 0.677 ACRE GROSS [ NS | | UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE
~ (29479 sQ. FT.) VT o M LOT 24 ! ! SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING
S LESS 0.079 ACRE ROMW. 1} ™ T2 RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION | | OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.
A 0.598 ACRE NET ‘\‘ °° v (CABINET |, SLOT 707 B, M.R.C.C.T.) | 1
[
N \ ™ | |
\ 1}
g \ 250" [ 250" | DATE
\
\ ' ' FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK
20.0 FT. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 1 R N A
(DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) \“ FOUND STEEL SPINE‘LE
STATE OF TEXAS
T eow st N69°47°39”W  180.00° POINT OF BEGINNING COUNTY OF CAMERON
CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” EO;N'\?O;45 AEOEOSLNER

Lor 2

LoT 1

"EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE”
RESIDUE OF 154.488 ACRE TRACT

(VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, O.R.C.C, TX.)

NOTES:
4) GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL
1) THIS 0.816 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION |
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.L.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE RECORDED IN VOLUME 25, PAGES 34—46 AND VOLUME 29, PAGE
MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0440 F, EFFECTIVE 11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGES
FEBRUARY 16, 2018. 33—43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND SAID
GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851,
2) THIS 0.677 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE)
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA
WHICH IS ZONE ”"A”, PER THE F.I.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 5) CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED APRIL
OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0440 F AND 3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND VOLUME 354,
0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018. PAGE 351, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (IRRIGATION
RIGHTS, BLANKET FOR ALL OF RANCHO VIEJO)
3) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVE TESORO AND AVE SANTA
ANA WAS USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING. 6) UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN

VOLUME 1607, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS. (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TO V.M.U.D. 2, ALL SECTIONS |
THROUGH X OF RANCHO VIEJO)

7) ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED
AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2.
(PH: 956—350—4136)

8) THE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL LOTS
AT THE DEVELOPER'S COST.

9) ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435" 30.49° N.A.V.D. 1988.

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT
AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.

FINAL PLAT
OF

"EL ANGEL RANCHOQ VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3”

BEING
2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
BEING

0.816 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A
154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

0.677 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A
154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SCALE: 1"= 60
PREPARED FOR:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
(DECEMBER 4, 2019)

OWNER:

DAY OF

GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC

1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE
RANCHO VIEJO, TX. 78575

(956)—350—4000

Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering

Surveying

T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670

T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
1643 West Price Road (956) 544-3022

P.0. Box 3761

Brownsville, Texas 78520

Foax (956) 544-3068
email: mandrinc@cngmail.com

G.F. NO.N/A_
20907PLAT.DWG

JOB NO. _20907
S.TROWBRIDGE




—
oy
=
=
=
=
o
=
=
L

iSiEpeituous




9. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to
the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL
PLAT for 0.816 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1
will have access to Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 2 Block 1
will have access to Enchilada St.




10.Public Hearing on Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the
PRELIMINARY PLAT for 1.070 acre tract, out of
“el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488
acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded
in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to
the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26,
page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave. and
Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho
Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37,
map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1
Block 2 will have access to Santa Ana Ave.




Engineering Report
For
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDEVISION NO. 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 2020
Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create two additional residential lots within this existing golf community.

Access
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.0.w,) and Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.),
Lot 1 Block 2 will have access to Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
Thete ate no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water installs listed

betow,

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes ate proposed for the subdivision.
No new underground storm sewer system are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanjtary Sewet Service
Service cormection for lot 1, blook 1 is to be installed on a prop. sewer service line from the existing pravity

sewer manhole located diagonally across the intersection of Ave. Tesoro and Enchilada Street in the right-of-
way of Ave. Tesoro on the southeast corner of the golf course and northwest corner of said intersection, said
proposed sewer line will run south across a cut and repair in Enchilade Street and then east boted under Tesoro
Ave. to the service connection,

Service cormection for lot 1, block 2 is to be installed on an existing 12 inch gravity sewer line located in a
utility easement on the East side of the lot.

Waler Service
1» Water Sesvice conncctions for lot 1, block 1 is fo be instatled by bore method on an existing 8 inch waterline
located within the right-of-way on the Wesi side of Avenida Tesoro.

1 Water Service connestion for lot 1, block 2 is to be installed by bore method on an existing 8 inch waterline
focated in the right-of-way on the East side of Santa Ana ave..

Tnstall meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps,
The actual water meters will not be installed until each site is developed.

Page1of2

TAUSERS\Steve Trowbridgeiland Projects R2120851 - (RVRECC)6TH GREEN AND 8TH TEEI20651 Eng. Raportdoc




Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Meter installation Fees
Watet tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 propaid by developer to Valley Municipal

Utility District no, 2.

Electrical Service
Blectric service will be provided by A E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1 Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2

has an/&isting street light on a pols at the northeast coraer.

E

Jofnes E. Rose, P.E, RP.LS. .

e = odir 12/

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

| '0.94 4096 r&_ 7
W T el
v WRERENRR NS
TN SIONAL T =3 Page 2 of 2

M st

"y

TAUSERS\Steva Trowbridgeiland Projects R220861 - (RVR&CC)BTH GREEN AND 6TH TEEV20851 Eng. Report.doc



METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
GRAPHIC SCALE

(LOT 1, BLOCK 2) (LOT 1, BLOCK 1)
0.803 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il — 50.373 ACRES IN 1.070 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN 60 0 30 60 120 240
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON E;!—-E;E;—
TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR
THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. ( IN FEET )
SAID 0.803 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 1 inch = 60 ft.
SAID 1.070 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 55, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, BEING IN THE
CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA (50 FT. R.0.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; BEGINNING AT A CONCRETE NAIL FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 79, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 7, BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF AVENIDA TESORO (50 FT. R.O.W.) AND
THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 55, NORTH 74 DEG. 22 MIN. 06 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF ENCHILADA STREET (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
25.0 FEET A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, AT A DISTANCE OF 179.6 FFET A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, A
TOTAL DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, SOUTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. EAST, A MERIDIAN OF
DISTANCE OF 230.00 FEET TO A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, NORTH 09 DEG. 26 MIN. 25 SEC. EAST, AT 102.45 FEET AN RANCHO VIEJO
ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 190.69 THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, BEING NEAR THE WEST EDGE OF RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO, SUBDIVISION,
FEET TO A POINT IN THE RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO AND BEING THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 8, SANTA SOUTH 17 DEG. 19 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 25.03 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A SECTION 7 & 8
ANA LAKE SUBDIVISION NO. 2 (CAB. I, SLOT 3252, M.R.C.C.T.), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 198.63 FEET TO AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON
PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8, SOUTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
20.0 FEET A HALF—INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” FOUND, AT 184.80 FEET AN THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, NORTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 BUILDING SETBACKS:
ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” FOUND, AT THE WEST SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 240.0 FEET A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND AT THE CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA .
RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA (50 FT. R.0.W.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 209.80 FEET TO THE TESORO, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT: * FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.
THENCE, ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO, NORTH 20 DEG. 12 MIN. 21 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF » SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE S FT.
THENCE, ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, SOUTH 20 DEG. 12 MIN. 22 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE 198.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; * REAR YARD SETBACK LINE 25 FT.

OF 41.63 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1,647.05 FEET, FOR A
CONTAINING 1.070 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
zZ
THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, AN ARC LENGTH OF 131.49 FEET g
(CHORD: S17°55’08”W 131.46’) TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; o e =
-I-A;b‘ /‘3/\."5\/'\ ’\Q?Q/ ) :E: Z
CONTAINING 0.803 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. ’ S AT 3
S /\)‘b‘b( A)’\QQ/\%A) v(‘ ' g
. * wax WA
o A A
3 5
~z ¢ MANHOLE $ EXSTING 10" VZICIZIT/NIZ Y MAPF
NZ= nownes (SCALE: 17=2000")
9 ) V * % S i
SERURREE s s
nEds 0 k7R3 17
Eg 5 . é@q_@m (= l% RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION
<¢ w '6 ' MANHOLE #% AVTAS AT S F c T1IO N 7
St: Ea E ey 37.40 K }ﬁ. (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION
P N A POINT 0 S ECTION 8 3
E %E \8/ P f A F gND coclvir;E;E {A‘IL BEI'I%I;,V A;Iévc (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) ,/ ( 5 ,’ g
/22 : : 1 I |
NOTES: :“58*5’5 )2 S QPVAE ST )0 7555_"._"59" 2 Foun STEEL spibLe T L UND CONGRETE NAL — ! E;\ 8
MANHOLE (BJ /// XISTING 8"\ ", J>_§ 90 A0 9@1 A9 AD IC 92 & 3
1) THIS 1.070 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA OF T0P OF RIM=37.25 S e e S g — — e _Nag e
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA : 2%, M VALVE N0 @ % 17l BASE—_ 10 s SN 9 s sulegr S69°47'39°F 124.18°CALC. S69°47°39"E 235.47' MANHOE <t Q9
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.I.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE TB.M y WATER — 3 ¢ [P oS — e S M FM s &) =
MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0440 F, EFFECTIVE <D.WVI. _—POWER POLE O (6 AT D[ \?’r‘_ P206.26 5 "o E— AR T T T T T T T 150 FT. UTILTY EASEMENT —— ¢ o N8| X o
NI o 12 > POWER LINE % B Y K SETA/2" IRON PIN CAB. I,SLOT 3252 515 g | 2>l 0 W
FEBRUARY 16, 2018. c S—f5o-si—S 4\ 4 o © (L POWER & A”YELLOW PLASTIC (CAB. 1. » MR.CC.T) re M | o)
SET SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE.BASE/ _>< o ol . < « 2 /27 “UghT poLe__| a0 WA A YELLOW PLASTIC, IOT 8 g2 ‘g N 28
2) THIS 0.803 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF ELEV. = 37.27 (NAV.D-1988) / _ o5 =7 eN\foe | =PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE F SANTA ANA LAKE SUBDIVISON No. 2 | | 12 | < | OZe m g
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA 0.195 ACRE TRACT zZG Dy’ 4”\@‘; N k“ STUCCO WAL @ - (CABINET I, SLOT 3252, M.R.C.C.T.) E i | NEE mQ
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.I.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP e 5250 PACE 2283 5 ! i N Y | e L = :i) |gg 4 | B
OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0440 F AND . mweee S s o ASPHALT GOLF SET 1/2" IRON PIN SET 1,/2" IRON PIN Nt Ee ._._53“
0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018. a= = - CART TRALL  { ) WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC /Q. FO2
§ m“f"] | sl» :@@E 20 49273 e S NCA Q)*:‘;: 9 B: CAP STAMPED "M&R INC”  CAP STAMPED "M&R INC ) i 5 : u e LECEND
3) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVE TESORO AND AVE SANTA Jek ™~ i O Ncor carre—_ " % 10710'?(33; GR’O —5 ¢ 3 :E S LY e ool Q ad BORE UNDER AVENIDA SANTA ANA
s - z & * ETER '
ANA WAS USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING. o~ N = WESIN_ o oposeD © (46620 SQ. FT.) E R M E 69°47’39”F 2‘69.80M 5 37§ ° (:"3?3 Z EEQMCEXIEJITN? BLOGK TWO ™ PROP. WATER SERVICE CONNECTION
2) SEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL N '5 oN A@ %I «{-@ CéSIEETX\L/ WATER SERVICE LESS 0.232 ACRE ROW. & + - PROPOSED WATER SERVICE —2' e PROP. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION
GENERAL UTILITY EA di -~ 1 |A>,\ 4 O | g A0 o o 083 ACRE NET o _ o N 4 N 5964.80 .o* o L 5,0 —S— | PROP. SANITARY SEWER
UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION | QP TBILNAE R A s Y = 3 o 164.80 00 " 4P _ TB.M.
THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS O:N N A%;? |%L§ * Ajbb ;A&_\* L~ E z S : A)Ww ASPHALT GOLF CARTgRAIL .0 |° < —S— | EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
RECORDED IN VOLUME 25, PAGES 34—46 AND VOLUME 29, PAGE 8% Z s |d &A';\/ 25071 OB e PPE ToP & PIPE=36.33 — =3 © S % Q. * PRO/\E‘OSE[;S-{I;IWER SERYK;Eiﬁ\éZ .;? SET SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE BASE —W— | PROP. WATER SERVICE
11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGES Ea " I]]]]Q)“’Jol)b /\/\:)\ ‘5%‘5 o P‘R|VAT‘E 10.0 FT. EASEMENT ) N BAR FENCE & ;g S § E‘ el SET 1/2" |RON7P1|N %9 gt): ELEV. = 37.64 (N.A.V.D. 1988) —W—| EXISTING WATER SERVICE
33—43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND SAID g5 57 il B 2% stvoL, 3972, P 193, ORCCTYER\ 9} YA S5 o, o 8 20 oHTH A YELLOW PLASTIC - S
GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, = ey N AR e — . S =8 D8 e © MR WL ~ 3R © | PROPOSED MANHOLE
DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE) s 250 CIRRIGATION VA,_VEZ 215.00° T QE q;g o Ed s LOT 1 A)@* o * = & E: O | ExisTING MANHOLE
STUCCO WALL WITH'PILLARS S =g > i C o Sy
5) CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED APRIL Y oy Y / ! °o 47 9Q” ’ S5 & 7370 2.0 S8
3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND VOLUME 354, 23 2 Q ll \ N69°47°39°W ii(/)z(.)& on “I 48 b sy . Y B = 83
PAGE 351, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (IRRIGATION o &N m\ °~1 | LOT 1  wm A™veLLow pLasTc = B ©LESS 0,100 ACRE ROM.AG 0/ “ &
RIGHTS, BLANKET FOR ALL OF RANCHO VIEJO) :x SE o \ 1 CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” :§ 23§ 5 | \*' o703 Acke N (! S
) & = . . b AN Q 15.0 FT. UTIUTY EASEMENT- ! g
- Q z 50 RN -
6) UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN %\Ei\ | Rancto vizso SUBDIVISION LS EE o \T Ty ey oy
VOLUME 1607, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, e 2 SECTION 7 o RLE B X o :'ﬁ.l =g
TEXAS. (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TO V.M.U.D. 2, ALL SECTIONS | ‘Q“ - (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MR.C.C.T.) <5 rz.m R Y FOPANE TANK —2% : & ‘E
THROUGH X OF RANCHO VIEJO) E L " S Hs 6:l0 2 — 57 & W GUARD POSTS, . S %3
) & Q7 BN PP o D e s 58l | oaro posts > A
7) ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED ‘;ﬁ" S “ 2% aar rence__155.0 TRANSFORME X oA
AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2. = N = 349 %3653 PO
(PH: 956—350—4136) = S K e T MONENT ' NrPOINT OF
: - - A\ A Nl * 3
& 3 2 @I " OUND CONCRETE MONUMENT CADESTAL “\ 2214 SA@P GINNING
8) THE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL LOTS g 2, Es || 0. EaST OF CORNER 0 W 1875 DEED RESTRICTIONS:
AT THE DEVELOPER’S COST. i 1“(}?%%%’06”77 180.00" ¥ \5 ‘
g5 - \ VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964,
9) ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435” 30.49° N.A.V.D. 1988. o8 LOT 55 , © \2 ' EéggRggZ.C//A\TAE%R\(/)?\ILUC%EUN%G?. TPE/ﬁEs 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED
%E RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION ‘\ \ ’ ' '
& m S F CTION 8
(VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.)
PRELIMINARY PLAT
OF
b2 ] ”»
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2
BEING
2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
BEING
1.070 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A
154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION: PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
THAT |, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. v o
AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE Mej’ba' &. Roses Incorpora’ted
PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS. 0.803 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il Engineering Surveying
— 50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
OWNER: PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
GOLF & RESORTS RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
oo T uean |N\/ESTMENTS, LLC RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. 1643 West Price Road (956) 544—3022
' 1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE SCALE: 1"= 60’ .
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR . P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520
RANCHO VIEJO, TX. /8575 PREPARED FOR:
NG 3900 S Fax (956) 544-3068
(956)—350—4000 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC . ! !
email: mandrinc@cngmail.com

(NOVEMBER 4, 2019)

G.F. NO.N/A JOB NO. _20851
S.TROWBRIDGE




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

(LOT 1, BLOCK 2) (LOT 1, BLOCK 1) GRAPHIC SCALE
0.803 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT Il — 50.373 ACRES IN 1.070 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN 60 o e 120 240
ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON E;!—-E;_;—
TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR
THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. ( IN FEET )
SAID 0.803 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ! inch — 60 ft
SAID 1.070 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: '

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 55, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, BEING IN THE
CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; BEGINNING AT A CONCRETE NAIL FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 79, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION,

SECTION 7, BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF AVENIDA TESORO (50 FT. R.0.W.) AND

THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 55, NORTH 74 DEG. 22 MIN. 06 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF ENCHILADA STREET (50 FT. R.O.W.), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;,

25.0 FEET A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, AT A DISTANCE OF 179.6 FFET A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, A
TOTAL DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHILADA STREET, SOUTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. EAST, A

MFERIDIAN OF
DISTANCE OF 230.00 FEET TO A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; RANCHO VIEJO
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, NORTH 09 DEG. 26 MIN. 25 SEC. EAST, AT 102.45 FEET AN
ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 190.69 THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, BEING NEAR THE WEST EDGE OF RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO, SUBDIVISION,
FEET TO A POINT IN THE RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO AND BEING THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 8, SANTA SOUTH 17 DEG. 19 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 25.03 FEET AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A SECTION 7 & 8
ANA LAKE SUBDIVISION NO. 2 (CAB. I, SLOT 3252, M.R.C.C.T.), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 198.63 FEET TO AN ONE—HALF INCH IRON
PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8, SOUTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
20.0 FEET A HALF—INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” FOUND, AT 184.80 FEET AN THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, NORTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 BUILDING SETBACKS:
ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” FOUND, AT THE WEST SEC. WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 240.0 FEET A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND AT THE CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA :
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF AVENIDA SANTA ANA (50 FT. R.0.W.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 209.80 FEET TO THE TESORO, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; + FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE 05 FT
CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; .
THENCE, ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA TESORO, NORTH 20 DEG. 12 MIN. 21 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF . 2?&@5&%@@:&{'?& 22 g
THENCE, ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, SOUTH 20 DEG. 12 MIN. 22 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE 198.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; * :
OF 41.63 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1,647.05 FEET, FOR A
CORNER OF THIS TRACT; CONTAINING 1.070 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG CENTERLINE OF SAID AVENIDA SANTA ANA, AN ARC LENGTH OF 131.49 FEET
(CHORD: S17°55’08”W 131.46’) TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 0.803 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
N o —/ >
R DEED RESTRICTIONS: 3
Ry g S
L VOLUME 942, PAGE 399, AMENDMENT THERETO IN VOLUME 964, \ O
BNE=E ’Q: PAGE 802, AND VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED ICINITY MAP
v 3IT: S I RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (SCALE: 17=2000")
] . '—"'Qf- ;‘ |
R e gggt ISS| | RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION
. x
THAT |, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL ISP |'§._- POINT oF S £ C T I O0ON 7 SECTION 8 | I
AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE 5 2~ E “( BECINNING (YO 25, PAcE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MR.C.C.T.) i )
PROPERLY PLACED, UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION Z§§ :;,_]\E’l oo conexee nar, LOT 79 ¢ ENCHILADA STREET LOT 53 . e STATE OF TEXAS
REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO TEXAS. =23 N ™ (50 FT. R.O.W.) _______________________J S COUNTY OF CAMERON
&) - = " S69°47°39"E  230.00° rouw FOUND CONCRETE NAIL A -~ KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT I, SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT OF
W STEEL _ FOUND STEEL SPINDLE —~ \ | 5o GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF ”"LOT 1, BLOCK 1, AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2, EL
i 1 —— —_— e —— - — 235,47 | S ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2”, DEPICTED HEREON HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE
— \ WTH A YELLOW PLASTIC JE: W A VL OW PLA/S_'IN% 56947 3§’C§Lé2>4'13 S69'4739°E - | &g SUBDIVIDED AS SHOWN HEREON, DO CONFIRM AND ADOPT THIS SUBDIVISION.
- CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” & CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” .
EDUARDO H. MEUJIA - ) T s A T T ci”_"—"—"(éﬁ"fiﬁl;iﬁﬁﬁéﬁf—:—_’\ g & g‘é
- .  — <-. .y " ) o4 X O 1N | — | ~—
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR , 8‘;. i ™ o LOT 8 | & Ry SERGIO ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ, PRESIDENT DATE
NO. 3900 o / - | ' LOT 1 © - SANTA ANA LAKE SUBDIVISION NO. 2 | |S 23 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
0195 ACRE TRACT o | | 0 ACRE GROSS \ Y 2 (CABINET I, SLOT 3252, MR.C.C.T.) : ! e
. > 1.0 o
sk 3k 5k >k 3 >k 3k sk >k 3k 5k sk 3k 3k Sk 3k Sk 3k 5k Sk >k 3k sk >k sk 5k ke 3k 3k e 3k Sk 3k 5k Sk 5k Sk sk >k Sk Sk ke 3k 3k e 3k Sk 3k >k Sk 5k >k sk >k Sk >k Sk 3k >k e 3k 3k 3k >k 3k >k >k sk >k Sk %k (VOLUME 5250, PAGE 228, 38 | | (46620 SQ. FT.) ) Q | = | % g
O.R.C.C.T.) g S <3] I I LESS 0.232 ACRE R.O.W. ) ~ E 34||-:'|TH1,<2;|.:||_R|_%'\\IN PFIEAs'nc SET 1/2" IRON PIN \ 2 X & s STATE OF TEXAS
4 Q o WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC UNTY AldE
STATE OF TEXAS 8= ~ | :“39) 0.838 ACRE NET :3; = S s (- CAP STAMPED "M&R INC"  CAP STAMPED "M&R INC"A i 2 I g‘“ co OF CAMERON
COUNTY OF CAMERON §§,‘3 f;’) | I O =] s S5 2\ S69°47°39”E  209.80° |\ % 28 BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SERGIO
i |
THE UNDERSIGNED HERES' GERTIIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OVED TO ALL OF THE TAXING Nt - I AN S =5 Ly 3
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE Sa8 S| | (DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) = S — - R < ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED
BOUNDARIES OF 1.070 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 7, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, _ e ! ! X - S : o | 25073 o = AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
BEING A 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, ot = ' d &~ = (OEDICATED BY THIS PLAT) | 5 3o oo O
PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, gg | Bem— ~ %3 = SET 1/2° IRON PIN ol P 28 o GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______ , 20__
AND 0.803 ACRES OUT OF "EL ANGEL” GOLF COURSE, SECTION 8, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, 23 : o PRIVATE 10.0 FT. EASEMENT 5 ©n C X oo T bEo e e z;’ &~
BEING 50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, OFFICIAL (VoL 3972, PG. 193, O-R-C-C-T-T\ }9 8 g = 4 LOT 1 . N SN RE
RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DEPICTED HEREON. FOUND STEEL SPINOLE g: <5 — : | i §N, §Joj NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.
0.803 \ N T 14
25.0° 215.00’ S S CFT bl .l & O
| eir i 5000 ST %% B 2 [8% S 8§ <
N \ l : N69 . 8 E.?: 0.703 ACRE NET }I :% l\' ’q a &~ Q 3k 3K 3k 3K 3 3K 3K 3K 3 3K 3Kk 3k 3 3 3K 3k 3K 3k 3K 3 3K 3 3 3 3K 3K 3k 3 3k 3 3 3K 3 3K 3 3K 3 3 3 3 3 >k 3 3k 3 3k 3 3 3K 3 3K 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 >k 3 >k 3 3 3 > 3 3 3 > ¥k kK
| \ LOT {1 SET1/2° IRON PIN R'Q‘l qa 82 2 | \F S ‘;\ 3 EL‘O’/
WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20__ S I ! B e AMPED A NG N I N g"’ K
~ \ \ \ a w 37 % {1 \Q I ll\ CCEN STATE OF TEXAS
\ ‘\ \ RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION <% E9g ¢ RIS [ T gg = COUNTY OF CAMERON
S ECTION 7 CE WEE 0 1 \q | © ‘E S l, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY,
TONY YZAGUIRRE, JR. (VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) <3 =0 " S e “3 BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS ”LOT 1, BLOCK 1, AND LOT
ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES, v . BES b , N E\— 1, BLOCK 2, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2”, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
CAMERON COUNTY. TEXAS - . L 1/25.0 ~ CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS
. ‘ & 155, PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING
AT O A e ::g \D CONCRETE MONUMENT POINT OF TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE
STATE OF TEXAS S Fou g \ 1 PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.
COUNTY OF CAMERON 3 FOUND CONGRETE MONUMENT L PEGINNIN G
RN 0.4’ EAST OF , 1
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICIPAL NOTES: = 092°06" W 180.00 \ \ -
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT. o N74°22 \ l | DATE
1) THIS 1.070 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA OF LOT 55 \ 1 FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISIl N \
WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F..A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE \
MAP OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0440 F, EFFECTIVE S ECTION 8 TEXAS
SCOTT FRY DATE 6, PAGE 37, M.R.C.C.T.) STATE OF
GENERAL MANAGER FEBRUARY 16, 2018. (VOLUME 26, » MREET COUNTY OF CAMERON
VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 o
2) THIS 0.803 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE X" (AREA OF BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
sk sl sk sk 3k sk ok >k 3k e sk i sk sk Sk sk ke Sk ik Sk sk e sk ok Sk 3k ke Sk ik Sk sk Sk sk ke Sk sl e Sk ke Sk i Sk Sk e Sk Sl Sk sk ke Sk i Sk sk e sk sl Sk ik e Sk ik Sk sk Sk Sk e Sk ke e Sk MINIMAL FLOOD I,-,lA”ZARD), EXCEPT THE PORTION IN THE RESACA KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO. TEXAS WHICH IS ZONE "A”, PER THE F.I.LA. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION
, . OF COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANELS NO. 0440 F AND THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, 0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE DAY OF , 20__
THIS THE DAY OF » 20 3) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVE TESORO AND AVE SANTA ——— PN
ANA WAS USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.
4) GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS.
UTILITY DISTRICT #2 (V.M.U.D. #2) OVER ALL OF SECTION |
. THROUGH X INCLUSIVE OF RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION AS
ATTEST. TOWN SECRETARY MAYOR RECORDED IN VOLUME 25, PAGES 34—46 AND VOLUME 29, PAGE
11, AND SECTIONS VI THROUGH X RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGES
33—43, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY TEXAS AND SAID
GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, FINAL PLAT
DEED RECORDS. (BLANKET IN NATURE) OF
PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN
5) CONTRACT FOR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS DATED APRIL 9 T
3, 1944, RECORDED IN VOLUME 354, PAGE 128 AND VOLUME 354, FL ANGEL RANCHOQO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2
>k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3 3 3 3 3k 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3k 3K 3k 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3k 3k 3k 3k 2k ok ok ok ok ke ok 2k 2K 3 2K 2K 2K 2k 2k 2k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k e e vk e sk e sk e vk ke ek ek PAGE 351, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. (IRRIGATION ' . . . o - - —
STATE OF TEXAS RIGHTS, BLANKET FOR ALL OF RANCHO VIEJO) BEING
COUNTY OF CAMERON 6) UTILITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1974, RECORDED IN 2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
VOLUME 1607, PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, BEING
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of 154.488 ACRE TRACT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183,
, 2021 at O’clock M in the Map Records of ANY DRAINAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFIED PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
Cameron County, Texas, Document No P 7) AND APPROVED BY V.M.U.D. NO. 2. RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 7, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
: , . . (PH: 956—350—4136) RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. Me]w, & ROSQ, Incorporated
8) THE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL LOTS - - -
By: Deputy AT THE DEVELOPER’S COST. 0.803 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE” AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT II Engineering Surveying
' OWNER: — 50.373 ACRES IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 18183, T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F—002670
9) ELEVATIONS BASED ON BENCHMARK "B 1435” 30.49’ N.A.V.D. 1988. : PAGE 168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ADJACENT TO
GOLF & RESORTS RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION 8, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
INVESTMENTS, LLC RECORDED IN VOLUME 26, PAGE 37, MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. 1643 West Price Road (956) 544-3022
» b
1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE SCALE: 1= 60 P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520
RANCHO VIEJO, TX. /8575 PREPARED FOR: Fax (956) 544-3068
(956)—350—4000 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC emails mondrine®enamail. com.
(NOVEMBER 4, 2019) ) 9 ‘

G.F. NO.NA JOB NO. 20851
20851PLAT.DWG S.TROWBRIDGE







11.Consideration/Action on Recommendation to |
the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony :
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the
PRELIMINARY PLAT for 1.070 acre tract, out of
“el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488
acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded
in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to
the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26,
page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave. and
Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract II - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho
Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37,
map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1
Block 2 will have access to Santa Ana Ave.




12.Public Hearing on Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts Investments, '
LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL PLAT for 1.070
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption
warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page
168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and
being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section
7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron
County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to
Tesoro Ave. and Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 8, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1 Block 2
will have access to Santa Ana Ave.




13. Consideration/Action on Recommendation to
the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tony
McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the FINAL
PLAT for 1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho
Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37,
map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1
Block 1 will have access to Tesoro Ave. and
Enchilada St.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course”
and described as tract I - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho
Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37,
map records of Cameron County, Texas. Lot 1
Block 2 will have access to Santa Ana Ave.




14. Public Hearing on
Recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen on Request by Mr.
Steven Putegnat and Sandra L.
Putegnat, owners, to approve the
PRELIMINARY PLAT for Lots 8
and 9, Block 2, Rancho Nuevo
Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1,
slots 2718-A and B, map records
of Cameron County, Texas, to
replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2
will have direct access to Jacklyn
Circle.




Engineering Report
For
LOT %A, BLOCK 2,
RANCHO NUEVQ SUBDIVISION RE-PLAT NO. 2
IN THE ETJ OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

MAY 13,2021
Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create one residential lot out of two residential lots within this existing
subdivision.

Access
Lot 9A Block 2 will have direct access to Jacklyn Circle (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Propoesed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision at the time of this re-plat.

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.
No new underground storm sewer systems are proposed for the Subdivision.

Samitary Seweyr Sexvice

Setrvice connections for lots 8 & 9, block 2 are installed on an existing 8” pvc sewer line located in the north
right-of-way of Jacklyn Circle and are located at the southwest corner of lot 9 and at the southeast corner

of lot 8 within the easement.

Water Service :

Water Service connections for lot § & 9, block 2 are installed on an existing 8 inch pve waterline located within
the south right-of-way of Jacklyn Circle and are located at the southwest corner of lot 8 and at the southeast
corner of lot 9 within the easement.

The actual water meters will not be installed until cach site is developed.

Page 1 of 2




Water Rislis Fees, Impact Fees, aud Reimbursemnent Fees
none

Elecirical Sexvice
Electric service will be provided by AE.P.

Street Lighting
Tot8 & 9, Block 2, of RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION, Phase 1, has an existing street light on a pole
across the sireet at the common northern corner of lots 22 and 23. No additional street lights are needed.

Fire Hiydrang
There is a fire hydrant and valve across the street near the northeast comer of lot 22. No additional five hydrant

will be needed.

James E. Rose, P.E,, R.P.L.S.

Page 2 of 2




T-4228

T

Attt

GWHNTR:

LEGAL:

LIENS:

RIO GRANDE VALLEY ABSTRACT CO., INC.
905 WEST PRICE RD.
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78520
PHONE (956) 542-4367
FAX (956) 542-7041

CERTIFICATE AS TO TITLE AND LIENS
May 19, 2021

Mejia & Rose, Incorpovated
1643 West Price Road
Brewnsville, Texas 78520

Ed Mejia

*tSTEVEN PUTEGNAT AND SANDRA JL. PUTEGNAT, husband
and wife** by General Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated Avgust
19, 2019, executed by Rio Rancho Nuevo Phase [, LLC, recorded in
Document No. 2019-30984, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Lots Numbered Eight (8) and Nine (9), Block Number Two (2) RANCHO
NUEVO SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, Town of Rancho Vigjo, Cameron
County, Texas, according to map recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2718-A and
2718-B, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Deed of Trust dated August 19, 2019, recorded in Document No, 2019-
30985, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas, executed by Steven
Putegnat and Sandra L. Putegnat, husband and wife, to John A. Hay 111,
Trustee(s), securing the payment of one note of even date therewith in the
sum of One Hundred One Thousand and 00/100 ($101,000.00), payabie to
Rio Rancho Nuevo Phase I, LLC.

EASEMENTS:

Fifteen (15°) foot Utility Easement along the frontal boundaty as shown
on map of said subdivision above referred to. (As to both Lots)

Resaca Del Rancho Viejo along the rear boundary as shown on map of
said subdivision above referred to. (As to both Lots)




Page 2

This certificate is issued with the express understanding, evidenced by the acceptance of
same, that the undersigned does not undertake fo give or express any opinion as to the
validity of the Title to the Property above described; and is simply reporting briefly
herein, as to the instruments found of record, and pertaining to the subject property.

Tt is expressly understood that this Cerlificate is neither a Guarantee nor a Warranty of
Title. By acceptance hereof, Issuet hereof expressly limits examination as to title, liens
and judgments. Liability herein shall extend for a one-year period from date herein, and
for the amount paid for this information.

SUBJECT TO ERRORS AND OMISSIONS AS OF

May 7, 2021 at 8:00 AM

RIO GRANDE VALLEY ABSTRACT CO,, INC,

/Jacqul Dez;;Zy

President
ID/dd




METES & BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

1.331 ACRES, BEING ALL OF LOTS EIGHT (8), AND NINE (9), BLOCK TWO (2), RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOTS 2718-A AND B, MAP RECORDS OF
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1.331 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULALY LOCATED AND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING, AT A 1/2” IRON PIN FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF JACKLYN CIRCLE, AT
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, BLOCK 2, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF
BEGINNING OF THIS TRACT; '

THENCE, ALONG THE SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JACKLYN CIRCLE, SOUTH 58 DEGREES
37 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 100.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN FOUND AT

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK 2, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 200.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON
PIN FOUND, AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9, BLOCK 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE BOUNDARY LINE COMMON TO LOT 9 AND LOT 10, NORTH 31 DEGREES 23
MINUTES WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 130.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 290.0 FEET TO TO A POINT IN THE RESACA DEL
RANCHO VIEJO, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID RESACA, NORTH 58 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF
200.0 FEET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, LEAVING SAID RESACA, ALONG THE BOUNDARY LINE COMMON TO LOTS 7 AND 8, SOUTH
31 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 170.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN
WITH A CAP STAMPED "AMBIOTEC” FOUND, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 290.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

CONTAINING, 1.331 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

NOTES:

1) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG THE NORTHWESTERN RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF JACKLYN CIRCLE WAS
USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.

2) THIS TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X” (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD) EXCEPT THAT PORTION
WITHIN THE RESACA WHICH IS FLOOD ZONE "A”, PER THE F.l.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF
COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018.

3) ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO USGS BENCHMARK "B 1435" (ELEV. 30.49’)
N.A.V.D. 1988, TRANSFERED TO THE SITE UTILIZING GLOBAL POSITION METHODS.

4) ALL NEW FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE NATURAL GROUND LEVEL IN FLOOD ZONE "X".

5) SET-BACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS.

6) THIS SUBDIVISION IS HEREBY RESTRICTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE.

7) BUILDING SET—-BACKS;
FRONT = 25 FEET
SIDE = 5 FEET
REAR = 25 FEET

EXISTING 8" PVC SAN SEWER LINE ™~

TOWN ng RANCHO VIEJO

CTION |

(VOLUME 26l, PG. 33-45, M.R.C.C.T.)

N58°37°00"E 200.00’

WOOD RETAINING WALL

LOoT 10

N31°23’00”E

WILLIAM R. & PATRICIA B. PINKERTON
LOT 10, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO

SUBDIVISION PHASE |,
(CAB. |, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)

(voL. 23139, PG. 10, O.R.C.C.T.)

SET 1/2" IRON PIN
WTH A YELLOW PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "M&R INC”

A 36.4

A 364

ELECTRICAL

TRANSFORMER
CLEAN-OUT

160.00'

R F S A C 4

X 5.3

5.0 FOOT SIDE SET-BACK LINE

I

25.0 FOOT FRONT SET-BACK LINE 1

-

&

Lor 7

JOEY &DEXY KITTERMAN, LOT 7, BLOCK 2,
RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION PHASE |,
(CAB. |, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)

DOC. 202031221, O.R.C.C.T.)

> 3’5
<O FOQUND 1/2%¢

IRON PIN /

i1’

Gy *I;S%J

25" %

25.0°

The undersigned hereby certifies that the survey
described hereon was made on the ground on

04-01-21 ; that the only improvements
on the ground are as shown; that there are no

visible encroachments, visible overlappings,
apparent conflicts, or visible easements, except as
shown hereon. THIS CERTIFICATION IS ONLY VALID
WITH AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND IF THE DRAWING

CONTAINS NO ERASURES OR ADDITIONS.

= T e

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND /%mron No. __3900

3,
‘(61

T.B.M.

SQUARE CUT ON TRANSFORMER PAD
ELEV. = 35.25 (N.A.V.D. 1988)

I A

T —————

5 OLMITO

e

SITE LAKE

J

CARMEN AVENUE

t?

VZICITINIT Y MAPFr
(SCALE: 17"=2000")

MERIDIAN OF
RANCHO NUEVO SUBD.
PHASE 1

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 0 10 20 40 80

T e ey —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

LOT 22, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO

_/EXISTING 8" PVC WATER LINE
' T pmmmaee e L@ W mmesmo o

SUBDIVISION PHASE |,
(CAB. |, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)

100.00’ 100.00° /
g "
20}
oD
pL0
o)
<
o
©
D FE L Rl A N C H 0 Vv I E J 0
L o C K 2
EDGE OF WATER
[ (a-1-202)
. \\ \\ R R
\¥;:>:ﬂ \“\:\ il
4305 LOT| 94 > T
iy S
(58,000 S.F.) 2
52 15380 S.E. NET |«
I I3 | &
I 3 &
| l
5.2
’ N + 3 | FOUND 1/2"# IRON PIN
| | W/A ORANGE PLASTIC
+ 35.4 . I1.D. CAP STAMPED .
/ | AMBIOTEC RPLS 5301
s :“" |
. - I
M 6
N A 235 1‘ AB A 36.0 |
5 gb |
LOT 9 < o Lor 8 s 18
29,000 S.F. ’ f;,O 29,000 S.F. S8
15992 S.F. NET % P»L 15380 S.F. NET $3Gl\+
0 N® N e .
A 36 1‘0 M‘ - 36.2 s |
D ~F N A 36.2 5 |
0 O 0 3 : |
fLgh 5 g |
' 5.0
36.} *
|
W 36.2 |
4 399 _! POINT OF
______________________________________ BEGINNING
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT FOUND 1/2°8 IRON PIN
(CAB. |, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)
ELECTRICAL S
Box CABLE-TV
FOUND 1/2"¢ IRON PIN PEDESTAL
100.00’ 100.00' PEGESTAL.
T3, < i . -
s BACK OF CURB > S
t‘ Ya = % : >
SN GCL/C © (&
T \J N\ e N N
436y %576> 9% e‘;? > Vg ;‘Zﬁ! 8s
S58°37°00°'W 200.00’
— — — 5 — — 4 — — & —
="%g, @ J\Soq 3506’
¢ JACKLYN CIRCLE o
(50 FT. R.O.W.) &
S S —
SANTIAGO VIDAURRI ISAAC ENRIQUE SUBIAS & VLADIMAIRA GAYTAN
SORONISION PrAGE 0 NVEV PHASE 1, (GAB, |- PG, 2718 A & B. MR.C.C)
(CAB. I, PG. 2718 A & B, M.RC.C.T.) PRELIMINARY PLAT (DOC. 20203763, O.R.C.C.T.) T )
(DOC. 201922523, O.R.C.C.T.) OF

"LOT 94, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION,

PHASE I, RE-PLAT NO. 27

BEING A RE—PLAT OF

LOTS EIGHT (8), AND NINE (9), BLOCK TWO (2), RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOTS 2718-A AND B, MAP

RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SURVEYED FOR:

STEVEN PUTEGNAT

AND

SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

STEVEN & SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT
1622 SAM HOUSTON DRIVE
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78550

(956) 530-7007 PHONE
(956) 544-3068 FAX

Mejra & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying
T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900

1643 West Price Road (956) 544-3022

P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520

Fax (956) 544—-3068

email: mandrinc@®@cngmail.com

G.F. NO.N/A JOB_NO. 21404
S.TROWBRIDGE

v




METES & BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

1.331 ACRES, BEING ALL OF LOTS EIGHT (8), AND NINE (9), BLOCK TWO (2), RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOTS 2718-A AND B, MAP RECORDS OF
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1.331 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULALY LOCATED AND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING, AT A 1/2” IRON PIN FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF JACKLYN CIRCLE, AT
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, BLOCK 2, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF
BEGINNING OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JACKLYN CIRCLE, SOUTH 58 DEGREES
37 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 100.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN FOUND AT
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK 2, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 200.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON
PIN FOUND, AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9, BLOCK 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG THE BOUNDARY LINE COMMON TO LOT 9 AND LOT 10, NORTH 31 DEGREES 23
MINUTES WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 130.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "M&R INC” SET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 290.0 FEET TO TO A POINT IN THE RESACA DEL
RANCHO VIEJO, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALONG SAID RESACA, NORTH 58 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF
200.0 FEET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, LEAVING SAID RESACA, ALONG THE BOUNDARY LINE COMMON TO LOTS 7 AND 8, SOUTH
31 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 170.0 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON PIN
WITH A CAP STAMPED “AMBIOTEC” FOUND, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 290.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

CONTAINING, 1.331 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.
NOTES:

1) MONUMENTATION FOUND ALONG THE NORTHWESTERN RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF JACKLYN CIRCLE WAS
USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING.

2) THIS TRACT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD) EXCEPT THAT PORTION
WITHIN THE RESACA WHICH IS FLOOD ZONE "A”, PER THE F.l.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF
COMMUNITY NO. 481646, PANEL NO. 0445 F, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 16, 2018.

3) ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO USGS BENCHMARK "B 1435" (ELEV. 30.49")
N.A.V.D. 1988, TRANSFERED TO THE SITE UTILIZING GLOBAL POSITION METHODS.

4) ALL NEW FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE NATURAL GROUND LEVEL IN FLOOD ZONE "X".
5) SET-BACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS.

6) THIS SUBDIVISION IS HEREBY RESTRICTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE.

7) BUILDING SET—BACKS;
FRONT = 25 FEET
SIDE = 5 FEET
REAR = 25 FEET

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CAMERON

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, STEVEN & SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT, OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS "LOT 9A, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION, PHASE |, REPLAT
NO. 2°, WITHIN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE
SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ENTITY FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE LAND OWNERS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OR CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESSED.

STEVEN PUTEGNAT, OWNER DATE

SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT, OWNER DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED, STEVEN &
SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THIS
PLAT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY

S 2k e 2 S 3k S 3k Sk 3 S v S v S vk S vk S e vk e v Sk Sk S 3k Sk 3k S S S S S S S S Sk ke Sk ke Sk 3k Sk >k Sk >k Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk ke sk ke sk ok ke ok vk >k ok >k ok Sk ok skok sk

SURVEYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

I, EDUARDO H. MEJIA, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE
PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND. ALL DISTANCES ARE IN FEET AND
DECIMALS THEREOF.

EDUARDO H. MEJA

REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3900

STATE OF TEXAS

e sk sk ke ok > ke ok S e ok Sk e ok K ok ok ok 3k ok ok e ok sk e o sk ke sk st e ok K o ok oK 5 sk Sk K sk ok ok ok sk Sk 3k ok ok 3k sk ok ok sk ok ok sk sk ke sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok K ok
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO

ALL OF THE TAXING UNITS, REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID IN
FULL FOR THE AREA INSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF "LOTS EIGHT (8) AND NINE (9),
BLOCK TWO (2), RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION, PHASE |,” DEPICTED HEREON.

APPROVED:

TONY YZAGUIRRE, Jr. DATE

ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR OF TAXES,
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

>k 3k >k 3k Sk vk 3k 3k 3 Sk 3 >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k e 3k ke 3k ok 3 S 3k S e e e e ok Sk Sk Sk Sk S Sk S Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk vk S 3 S 3k >k Sk Sk Kk S 3 S 3k Sk Sk Sk Sk ke 3k Sk ke Sk vk >k >k

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

l, SYLVIA GARZA—PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, certify that the
plat bearing this certificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of
, 2021 at O’clock M in the Map Records of

Cameron County, Texas, Document No.

By: Deputy

N58°37°00"E 200.00°

100.00’ 100.00°
R E|Ss 4 C 4 D E L R|A N ¢ H o v IEUJoO
- ()
[S) S
S S
S) .
(=} g: N
3 T 0« B L 0 c K 2 5.
88 do Ay
Z: [+ ,\"<o-
EL; 58 EDGE OF WATER R SEMZ
6 oo oo (4—1-p021) - “3=c
<z &° Eﬂ — =k - z‘mm'g
ofiys? © R S  izus MERIDIAN OF
<N 25 ' . T Tmme P o Eg<§
“;ﬁm_ N 3 gl I, Edw® RANCHO NUEVO SUBD.
~o5z48 gl: g N & ;gag PHASE 1
NEPEL S ™ s ™ N o8
J-alp E |
5:32 2 LOT 9 3 LOT 8 “ g
) Sl
29,000 S.F. X 29,000 S.F. ==
15992 S.F. NET 16380 S.F. NET
POINT OF
BEGINNING
15.0° UTILITY EASEMENT
—_— e _f B LPeIMBA&BMRCCT) N [
) 3 , R=100.00"
100.00 100.00 256.25 R=100.01

25.0°

S58°37°00”W 200.00°

\—§ JACKLYN CIRCLE F
(50 FT. R.0.W.)

LOT 22, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION PHASE |,

(CAB. I, PG. 2718 A

SANTIAGO VIDAURRI ISAAC ENRIQUE SUBIAS & VLADIMAIRA GAYTAN
LOT 23, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO LOT 24, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION PHASE |, PHASE |, (CAB. |, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)
(CAB. I, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.) (DoC. 20203763, O.R.C.C.T.)

(bocC. 201922523, 0O.R.C.C.T.)

& B, M.R.C.C.T.)

PROPERTY PRIOR TO REPLAT

GRAPHIC SCALE

(SCALE: 1"= 40" w o x w 0 100

I e e ey ——

( IN FEET )
N58°37’00”E 200 oo’ 1 inch = 40 ft.
R E|S A C A D E L R A N C H O Vv I E 4 O
8 o p 8 X
- 2 NE R S
g 7 0 (=}
. op S
S g0 S
5 ° & B L ) c K 2 5
BQ S e
22 o5 <23
S5 %o EDGE OF WATER R 5o
6 oo oo (4-1-2021) - “3=c
<2 g0 RN — = = = — = == % 2L
SF- <5 % s 1~ 52-38
Elo, © e, S 2233 MERIDIAN OF
oixike S ) . % EdeS RANCHO NUEVO SUBD.
%82 5o O — N YoRy PHASE I
232L8 N
D -0 z
Si%eay = ™ S soo8
NECERES g LOT 94 3 %u,
g<80
LA o
CAP STAMPED "M&R INC” (58’ 000 S‘F‘) FOUND 1/2° IRON PIN
15380 S.F. NET AR D W/A ORANGE PLASTIC ID.
AZ CAP STAMPED "AMBIOTEC
1 D 2! 3 RPLS 5301
0
"O) 9 LO 8
EYd X F -
£ MAY
70 N 1N I
000 of ¥ POINT OF
F LR EA BEGINNING
A FOUND 1/2"@ IRON PIN
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT
— - __f _(mB.nPG2ZMBAXBMRCCT) |\ [
. R=100.00’
K‘ 2825 L=68.44'

FOUND 1/2"g
IRON PIN

25.0'

S58°37°00”W 200.00°

\\-Q JACKLYN CIRCLE
(50 FT. R.O.W.)

25.0°

LOT 22, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO

SUBDIVISION PHASE

(CAB. I, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)

ISAAC ENRIQUE SUBIAS & VLADIMAIRA GAYTAN
LOT 23, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO LOT 24, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION PHASE |, PHASE |, (CAB. I, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.)
(CAB. I, PG. 2718 A & B, M.R.C.C.T.) (DOC. 20203763, O.R.C.C.T.)

(bocC. 201922523, 0O.R.C.C.T.)

REFPZT AT
(SCALE: 1"= 40")

SANTIAGO VIDAURRI
l

RESaca

0,
R4 NCHO &L

BALBOA

OLMITO|

. SITE LAKE

CARMEN AVENUE

(AN

VICINITY MAPFr
(SCALE: 17=2000")

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO

THIS PLAT OF "LOT 9A, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION PHASE |, REPLAT NO. 2" HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO AND IS APPROVED BY SUCH TOWN.

MAYOR DATE
ATTEST; SECRETARY DATE
PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRPERSON DATE

>k 3k >k vk Sk vk S sk S sk e e A e e Sk 3k Sk 3k Sk 3k S Sk S vk S vk Sk vk S ke S ke S Sk Sk 3k Sk >k Sk 3 Sk 3 S 3 S 3 Sk Sk vk 3 ke Sk >k Sk Sk Sk Kk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk ke 3k ok s ok o ok ok

VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2

THIS PLAT OF "LOT 9A, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION PHASE |, REPLAT NO. 2" HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY VALLEY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 AND IS HEREBY
APPROVED BY SUCH DISTRICT.

GENERAL MANAGER

Sk 3 3 3 S 3 S e S e e e e e e Sk Sk Sk 3k S vk S e S 3 S 3k S 3 S e e e S >k Sk >k Sk >k Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk Sk vk Sk e A >k s >k Sk ok S ok Sk S ok Sk ok Sk ok vk ok ok

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

I, THE UNDERSIGNED,

AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE LIENHOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
PROPERTY, BEING HEREIN AS THE "RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION REPLAT NO. 2", WITHIN THE TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED
FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY
INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

DATE

OF RIO RANCHO NUEVO PHASE I, LLC, A DULY

RIO RANCHO NUEVO PHASE |, LLC DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
OF RIO RANCHO NUEVO PHASE I, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE
NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THIS PLAT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR
THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _____ DAY OF ________ , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY

"LOT 94, BLOCK 2, RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, RE—-PLAT NO. 27

LOTS EIGHT (8), AND NINE (9), BLOCK TWO (2), RANCHO NUEVO
SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN CABINET I, SLOTS 2718—A AND B, MAP RECORDS
OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SCALE: 1= 40’
SURVEYED FOR:

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

STEVEN & SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT
1622 SAM HOUSTON DRIVE
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78550

(956) 530—7007 PHONE
(956) 544-3068 FAX

STEVEN PUTEGNAT
SANDRA L. PUTEGNAT

FINAL PLAT
OF

AND

Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying
T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
T.B.P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900

1643 West Price Road (956) 544—-3022

P.0. Box 3761 Brownsville, Texas 78520

Fax (956) 544-3068

email: mandrinc@cngmasil.com

G.F. NO.NA JOB NO. _21404
S.TROWBRIDGE




15. Consideration/Action on
Recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen on Request by Mr.
Steven Putegnat and Sandra L.
Putegnat, owners, to approve the
PRELIMINARY PLAT for Lots 8
and 9, Block 2, Rancho Nuevo
Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1,
slots 2718-A and B, map records
of Cameron County, Texas, to
replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2
will have direct access to Jacklyn
Circle.




16. Public Hearing on
Recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen on Request by Mr.
Steven Putegnat and Sandra L.
Putegnat, owners, to approve the
FINAL PLAT for Lots 8 and 9,
Block 2, Rancho Nuevo
Subdivision, Phase 1, in the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in cabinet 1,
slots 2718-A and B, map records
of Cameron County, Texas, to
replat 2 lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2
will have direct access to Jacklyn
Circle.




17. Consideration/Action on
Recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen on Request by Mr.
Steven Putegnat and Sandra L.
Putegnat, owners, to approve the
FINAL PLAT for Lots 8 and 9, Block
2, Rancho Nuevo Subdivision,
Phase 1, in the Town of Rancho
Viejo, Cameron County, Texas,
according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in cabinet 1, slots
2718-A and B, map records of
Cameron County, Texas, to replat 2
lots into 1. Lot 9A Block 2 will have

direct access to Jacklyn Circle.




18. Discussion/Action on
Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen to Amend
the Town of Rancho Viejo
Code of Ordinances Chapter
70 — Article II Zoning
Districts- DIVISION 5. - "C"
MULTIPLE-FAMILY
DWELLING, APARTMENTS,
TOWNHOUSES AND
CONDOMINIUMS DISTRICT-
to add sections to include
enclosed garages and
minimum living area.




- Enclosed garages.

A MULTIPLE-FAMILY DWELLING, APARTMENTS, TOWNHOUSES AND CONDOMINIUMS are
required to have an enclosed garage able to accommodate at least two automobiles. The
interior walls of all garages must be finished (i.e, tapped, bedded and painted as a minimum).
No garages may be converted to or be used for living purposes. Garages must be maintained
for providing off street parking for at least two automobiles or other vehicles with a minimum
interior clearance in the garage of at least 20 feet in depth and 22 feet in width.

- Minimam living area.

Regardless of any other provision in this chapter or any other ordinance of the town, each of
the dwelling units must contain at least 1,200 square feet of living area.




	Agenda
	Minutes
	4. 0.522-Public Hearing and back up
	5. 0.522-Action
	6. 1.433- Public Hearing and Back Up
	7. 1.433- Action
	8. 0.816- Public Hearing and Back Up
	9. 0.816-Action
	10. 1.070- Public Hearing and Back Up
	11. 1.070-Action
	12. 1.070-Public Hearing
	13. 1.070- Action
	14. Public Hearing- Prelim Rancho Nuevo Replat
	15. Action- Prelim Rancho Nuevo 
	16.  Public Hearing- Final Rancho Nuevo 
	17. Action- Final Rancho Nuevo 
	18. Zoning Multi Family



